Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Civic Centre, St Stephens Place, Trowbridge, BA14 8AH

Date: Tuesday 22 October 2013

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - Waterhouse, 5 Waterhouse

Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir George Jeans
CliIr Trevor Carbin




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 71 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public

present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 12)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Simon and
Sue Wilsher in respect of Waterhouse, 5 Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe,

Bath.

5a
5b
5c
5d
oe

5f

Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages 13 - 48)
Appendix 2 - Location Map (Pages 49 - 50)

Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations (Pages 57 - 130)
Appendix 4 - Support for Application (Pages 131 - 134)

Appendix 5 - Further evidence in support of the Application (Pages
135-170)

Appendix 6 - Photographs submitted by those in objection to the
application (Pages 171 - 172)



Wiltsirizz £ curcil

~————-~_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 1



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to

any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 3



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 4



10

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 5



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

1.  The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

22 October 2013

Application for a Premises Licence; Waterhouse, 5 Waterhouse Lane, Monkton
Combe, Bath, BA2 7JB

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of the above
made by Simon and Sue Wilsher.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Waterhouse, 5
Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, BA2 7JB. Waterhouse is located
within the Wiltshire area, close to the border with Bath & North East Somerset.

2.2  The Applicants previously submitted an application for a Premises Licence to
include the supply of alcohol and regulated entertainment until 01.00 am every
day, both indoors and outdoors, but withdrew it following concerns raised by
local residents and Monkton Combe Parish Council.

2.3  Following consultation with the local community, Simon and Sue Wilsher have
now submitted a revised application for the supply of alcohol only, from
11.00am until 23.59pm every day.

2.4  Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.6 as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.5 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Page 9



2.6

Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

2.7  On 4" September 2013 an application for a Premises Licence for Waterhouse
was received. The licence is for the supply of alcohol (on the premises) from
11.00 until 23.59 every day. See Appendix 1 attached to this report.
2.8 The application as applied for is as follows:
Licensable Activity Timings Days
Supply of Alcohol (On the premises) | 11.00 — 23.59 Every Day
Hours premises are open to the 07.00 — 23.59 Every Day
public
2.9 Alocation plan of the premises to be licensed is attached as Appendix 2 to
this report.
3. Consultation and Representations
3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.
3.2  During the consultation period relevant representations have been received
from local residents and Monkton Combe Parish Council.
3.3 Representations Received
e 50 Representations were received objecting to the application, these
are attached at Appendix 3.
e 3 Representations were received in support of the application, these
are attached at Appendix 4.
3.4 Responsible Authorities

Page 10




e None

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Noise from licensable Public Nuisance Yes
activities
Operating Hours for Public Nuisance Yes
Licensable activities Prevention of Crime

and Disorder
Concerns about Yes
increased numbers of Public Nuisance
visitors to the site and the
impact on the locality
Increased volume of Public Safety Yes
vehicle movement and
traffic congestion in the
vicinity of the premises
Sleep Deprivation Protection of Children | Yes

From Harm

3.6 Out of the 50 Representations received objecting to the application, 45 of
these made recommendations on restrictions that would address their

concerns

e The supply of alcohol is restricted until 23.00 in the evening to avoid
public nuisance and protect children from harm.

e The supply of alcohol is limited to residents and guests only to avoid
vast amounts of visitors to the venue causing concern for public safety
due to the unsuitability of the access.

¢ Any background music is played inside of the premises and noise is not
audible from the boundaries of the premises to avoid public nuisance.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2 The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend

and be represented.

4.3 At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

Page 11




5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author:

Mrs Jo Hulbert, Public Protection Officer (Licensing) — Licensing Team, West

9" October 2013

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 Application for a Premises Licence Under the Licensing Act 2003
2 Location map of the premises to be licensed

3 Representations received objecting to the application

4 Representations received in support of the application

Page 12



2031938 | | Agendfaclterm 84.

Consop=2]lao

Applicatlon for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We SIMON AND SUE WILSHER

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WATERHOUSE
WATERHOUSE LANE
MONKTON COMBE

Post town | BATH | Post code BA2 7JB

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01225 721 999

£ Currently under review by Wiltshire Council
Valuation Department

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)

b) a person-other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership (] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or (] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)
c)  arecognised club [] please complete section (B)
d)  acharity | [] please complete section (B)

Page 13



e) the proprietor of an educaticnal establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

ooan

g)  a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [J please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of palice of a police force in [l please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

s | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or 1%

o | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

oo

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
WILSHER SIMON
| am 18 years old or over X} Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | BATH Postcode BA2 7)B

Daytime contact telephone number | 01225 721999 (O) G EEEEENEND

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr (J Mrs I Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev) |
Surname { First names
2

Page 14




SUE WILSHER

| am 18 years old or over M Please tick |Zl

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

FE-;naII address — o :
(optional) —

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concermned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicabie)

Description of appli_ca;th_(for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephane number (if any) 01225 721 999

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When ’do you want the premises licence to start? | [I—gﬁ%\%@la{—l—ﬂ

Page 15



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end”? HERERERR

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
What we are

Waterhouse is a Georgian country house located in the Midford Valley that lies between
Monkton Combe and Limpley Stoke to the South of Bath. A previously licensed Residential
Care home for the elderly it was bought by The Wilsher Pension Trust in 2009 and has been
renovated and modernised to a high standard. Waterhouse now operates as a boutique guest
accommaodation destination as well as being home to a Leadership and Management
Company.

With 13 well appointed guest bedrooms and a number of meeting rooms used for corporate
training programmes and relaxation Waterhouse has to become a destination of choice for
guests looking for breaks in the country or in house leadership and management programmes
during the week.

Given it's rural location and high standard offering Waterhouse markets and advertises for the
more discerning market and wishes to be able offer the sale of alcohal to its guests especially
before or during dinner.

What we'd like to do

We are applying for a Premises Licence in response to increasing demand from our Clients.
Our clients tell us that Waterhouse is a great location that could be made even better if were
able to offer the sale of alcohol. If granted the licence we intend offering guests the sale of
alcohol during standard licensing hours most likely through a small bar area and honesty tray
system. Enjoying a relaxing glass of wine on the terrace or with dinner is what we have in mind.

In preparation for making this application we have consulted with Wiltshire Council Planning
Department as well as with our neighbours and residents of the parishes of Midford, Monkton
Combe and Limpley Stoke.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend. I e LR I

What licensable activities do you intend ta carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) J

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) OJ

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill In box C) O
4

Page 16




d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

8) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in bax G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 17

]

(]

K O 0O 00O



A

Plays Will the performance of a play ta lace

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Bath [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
IR POCRAICS, (bRt guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
S LS for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

| the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 18




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick {please read | Indoors Ll

timings (please read guidance note 2) ———

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 7

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

------------------ —==-{ read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-1 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

. | | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 19




c

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [J

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 8) oors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fr Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 21




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will ¢ erformance of live music take e
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2) ==

guidance note 6) OQutdoors O
Day Start Finish Both M
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varlations for the performance of live music
-1 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1 for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

10

Page 22




F

Recorded music WIll the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
S : (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

1

Page 23




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors o

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) —

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guldance note 6) - el

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

----------------------------------- for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12

Page 24




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

g

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (pleaseread |——————
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Tﬁur o State any seasonal variatlons for entertainment of a similar
.| description to that falling within (e or (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
= -| within (e or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun | |

13

Page 25




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick INCoots O
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both l:l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
---------------------------------- making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fi | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-1 for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14

Page 26




J

Provision of facillties
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancin indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors ]

te 2
note 2) Qutdoors

O

Both

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facllities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
------------ (please read guidance note 4)
Thur |
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed In the column on the left, please
Sat list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

15

Page 27




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read S
Mon | guidance note 2) Outdoors [ J
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment o i r description to that falling within i or
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
.| description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

16

Page 28




L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri I Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

17

Page 29




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises 23
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the |
premises
Day | Start [ Finish Both ]
Mon | 1100 | 2359 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
| read guidance note 4)
Tue |1100 | 2359
Wed | 1100 | 2359
Thur | 1100 | 2359 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 1100 | 2359
Sat | 1100 | 2359
Sun | 1100 | 2359

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

ED MAY, MANAGER

Address

WATERHOUSE,

WATERHOUSE LANE,
MONKTON COMBE,

Postcode | BA2 7JB

Personal Licence number (if known) TO BE APPLIED FOR

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 30




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

There will be no provision of Adult Entertainment of any description nor will gaming
machines be held/kept at the premises.

(0

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 0730 | 2359

Tue | 0730 | 2359

Wed | 0730 | 2359

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur | 0730 | 2359 | column on the left please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri | o730 | 2359

Sat 0730 | 2359

Sun | 0730 | 2359

19

Page 31



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The prospective licensee recognizes and the respects the fact he lives and operates his
business from and within countryside surroundings. He is very much part of the community and
wishes to maintain friendly and courteous relationships with all his neighbours and those in the
surrounding area.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e Comply with the license agreement and hours authorized to sell alcohol
¢ Have CCTV and ensure good coverage of public areas and exits and keep data for up to
one month
e Increasing awareness of and training in:
o Health and Safety regulations
o Fire prevention
o Drug awareness
o Licensing Act
= Keep alcohol stored in a locked safe and secure environment when not being sold
¢ Maintain an incident log book

c¢) Public safety

Limiting numbers / no overcrowding
Comply with food safety regulations
Promaoting fire safety — clear signage for exists and evacuation points. Testing fire
alarms on a regular basis
Make it easy and practical for disabled guests to use facilities

e Having first aid trained members of staff on site and a comprehensive accident reporting
procedure

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e Maintain a log book of incidents

+ Continue to maintain good relations with neighbours including regular meetings with
Chairs of the relevant Parish Councils, consulting with and writing to neighbours in
advance of changes in our application and holding open evenings at Waterhouse to
explain to local residents our intentions for the development of the business.

20

Page 32




e) The protection of children from harm

Enforce a challenge 21 policy
Maintain a refusal book to log details of guests that have been refused the sale of
alcohol and why

» Not allow children under the age of 21 years old to stay at Waterhouse unless
accompanied by an adult

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X O XK

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date 21 JULY 2013

Capacity FOUNDER and CEO of The WILSHER GROUP

For Joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Date 21 JUuLyY

Capacity CO-FOUNDER of The WILSHER GROUP

21

Page 33



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town -[_ ) - _ ! Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 34




Map and Site Plans

Guest Bedroom Photos
Public Room Photos
Proposed Licensable Areas

Premises Licence Application Form

Contents

Page 35



Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, BATH BA2 718

Page 36



AMOLVYAUISNOD

= P ﬂu.. : J.
R | S 51

P f g _ X = : :
LHDMOH] P n ONINIVYE] A¥VYEI] : i

]
LI
'

1

_ .

NdHOLIY ot _ .
L 404 9004 P j HONHIAI ! e P
3 1 | 5T - T i y o
1SS b 1t 2 .
_ I — o ; = -=K - :
i O =] 1 i | I U — i = mm

: W\ -
~ A . . itea

n\ [ = e - Ln. = S _ SN A [T TR U — a m
o. o S NOILdIDIY Al L. 2s =R Wood u E

e - i B 1. ISYIUIVIS... | ONINIVH ] _m
g HE |.u _m <Y LN AT N 5.(.\; WooY _ $14380Y w

N A =B, N < L Al R
. A Y d N -

[ P HE ==

:l\ | 55300y ON [ s Elau LAl _
_ ' woowaig | /ﬁ |ﬁ.

- Y _|_

%A
U i _.m f : ]
| T L)
__ J..
RS 1vi4 Jed FoNgmy o SIn
H =i H =T====S% BN AT . :
PN 0 S ¥IDYNYIAL n TP 23 Save
: SHIVLIS/LIX3 4 i SEM -T2
Hﬁ«hcﬁumwuul = 0
: - =
o2

oy B S 3 E ‘r \\ 5



I

STMEEML X

W

w

JHEM- T
£l @S0 §

Wty

]

i =

. _ - S :

101 Z01 €01 w

- z3 “
Tl L4 m

A3 0T !
_ fEEE sor
¥ - j -

Page 38



o
a

|
L

L__._ = i F— ey T
o

a0} WoyTd -y
wuBly 7PV - v

o JTP9d - €3

N -3
sMeHEWgx3 29) - 3
»,Ml— 2 - -..\..,—4\ _ a(

Page 39



uejd 100} Juawaseg

Page 40



NYd 31IS

[Lg¢ sunr -
s3ueyd o} ysigns ase 1nq Juiuud o
AU 3Y] 1R 132410 3ue S[Iey3p 3say) |

evt] PP

vy vaaopuq o

p aarf - SYHY
Agysvry WO T

broypmoq wvaoM el S

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



R
P .
I
s _
.
t -
o
= .z
Ve 7
|

Page 46



....ZJ...—&WO.:D:U"_ QZDOIW o .

L P
v
o
€ "
\ " S— ——

L . b
rU;.wlMM
| I =

=
.
¥

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



61 obed

Wiltshire

= Where everybody matters

South View

Jullian

|=ge Hall

s £
Sourk ; LNy
62.8m Churzh StMichazs”
. ¥ lizl
GR J'?z;__ Gk Cottage
)
End
-
//
T
e
£ /'/ \C_"f
= | iHledale \3.\\
&
0 &0 120 240 Meters
L 1 I 1 | \ |

1B v
coll £,
» £, s
VinaColl

20.3m

[RITIENY

The Cid
S 8
FB Manklon Co
(alstsad) S
Fn
Wir
The Bam

'

=i

27.4m; rotage athouse

B cxak

41 B

o5.2m

@Crown copyrightand databare ngite 20 12 Cranance Survey 1000450 50

Fraying F

Tennis Court

The: Stablec

gG wal| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda ltem 5c

floz 199 > The Old Mill
N Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath
BA2 7HD
30 September 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

The above application is in respect of a relatively recently converted Nursing Home,
which now has permission to operate as a small hotel, with around thirteen rooms.
Waterhouse sits deep on one side of a steep valley, opposite the main part of the
village of Monkton Combe. The valley is a conservation area, in an area of
outstanding natural beauty, set within green belt. Access to Waterhouse is along a
small unhedged lane with no through access, this lane running along the face of the
valley. The geography of the valley, and the heavily wooded area which runs along
the top of the valley, means that light and noise, in particular, is reflected both across
and along the valley. There is an obvious concern that the noise and light pollution
inevitably associated with social activities and licensed premises would if not
controlled cause significant disruption and interference to the natural environment and
the existing residents of the valley/village. On this basis I am requesting that the
above licence application only be granted on the basis of a residents’ licence
consistent with the existing permission to act as a hotel. I object strongly to any wider
grant of licence that could be seen as an extension of the permitted usage on the
following basis:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

In particular any licence granted should in my view:

1) Limit the sale of alcohol to residents of Waterhouse only and mot to non-
residents, so that any bar or restaurant facilities would not be open to the
public. Having regard to the limited access to Waterhouse, and the
dangerous nature of the junction with the main A36, this requirement
would clearly address concerns regarding the wider Public Safety.

2) Be granted to no later than 11.00 pm, to reduce any late night noise
nuisance to families living nearby, and indeed the pupils at Monkton

Page 51



Combe School. (Simultaneously addressing the Protection of Children

from Harm)

3) Require any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises to be
contained within the boundaries of the property, and not to be audible from
outside these boundaries. This would be most effectively required by
limiting the consumption of alcohol to inside the property.

4) Require that any ambient and background music should be played quietly
and only inside the building and certainly not piped to the outside of the
house.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

A G PLUMBLY

Page 52



Public Protection Officer-Licensing Woodex Cottage

Planning Services Midford Lane
Bythesea Road Limpley Stoke
Trowbridge BA2 7GW

Wilts BA14 8IN « 2 0CT 2013 26 Sept 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Waterhouse for licence to sell alcohol

Licence Application No 201319381

| am concerned that if this application is approved, there will be a public bar on this site. This will
spoil the peace of the Monkton Combe valley as noise rebounds off the surrounding hills which
would be unacceptable.

There would also be an increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane which is far too narrow and the
junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is notoriously dangerous as it is a blind spot. Traffic
turning right into the lane from the A36 will also slow down or the flow of the traffic which will cause
a traffic jam back to the lights on the viaduct.

| do hope the licence wil! be limited to residents of Waterhouse only and NOT to non- residents.

Yours faithfully,

Page 53



J(‘” L !—?(V'&‘,Jlk}\r fg\H\ I‘VO"’LO KE\}")’]? »}ﬂf} o™ ?WH\ "\1L
24 ™24 J«g,b\m L,}l ?7 ) mmmw?» W‘AHC’ wy %A\VUWJ' mﬁ
A e Y T Tr Tpbape
ﬂ?af1ﬁJamz PU AL T PP S O
mvms.mj\] jrﬁn@ Jjﬂ WHWJWQ’)W/‘
=S'r NT\H\
W'T/) ") ];B_Fw U(? 1,;'\1 \ﬂ '):r\? ja J O-,L mm—ﬂTT Mq) ’G‘\H\ /1"0““
’( ?/&m:; WY Wl o ]?"*‘r? ~QVTH W‘H‘ m’\ o?/\?’“f J‘m onqv\n[
L«u ?rmtﬂia"'f’g }? 0 )Fﬁﬂj\; - F “"@\.Lr"is J"U[ ']?—(‘kf, N
}J })n D}ST 0 73 ) mﬂcm! 'zr\y\ ‘»’7‘4@7 "1&’7] U"UJ N /f\ ’?‘H, gﬁ—?n)[/
196k & f’]‘“ ON "13&’ oj\’J‘H,v mwa-;?cs MT’O‘ 19 of
T K VIR R T e e

th Y IS m@

$107 PP bl
107 RS b SR A finl)

gy mephg”

I o)

TTTE) MUATG

TR by,
bz - miflg iy, MY,

HIL Tvd Wed
aqUIC)) UOP[UOJA ‘SoInise Uuaain

Elpg 435 ¢ 2




 ———— LR

Hﬂ,s(! WH\ /r}:.a Li W Wm’? THTIET) J“f’téw«zr)_|7f> ™Mb A ﬂ"l,',h? b

"R M 0‘1”3’]0 ¥ N
TInp ,i,%[i‘ ]‘J“‘Q‘j' U] ™M 0 T T WY 5:“7"‘-@-*51 lrm VI IRY
4,98 f D T T TP TG e Ty o
YRS P PRI Yy Rl A _w*, ?q'??(é‘ )ﬂ*"ro' R Y
3{_? 5 ﬂ:mrcf j'T‘*Ha“ f?m‘ﬂf? 7—7‘\?7_ KA ’l/[ ?»}%)J’L s "Tf?ﬁ;“&ilwf“i\m
T ) Prest g ‘T*?‘.*}?Tr’?‘/ 0 NI T AU
-wm?jnf‘aﬁ‘q [y A RN SN I ) 7y LW@ r{oyf\m P of
G hA S *T?j"fz?'? 'T‘i%*’*“’f""@"}ﬂ—)‘n@ RS j@' AR wrl(/ (9
o5y AT
'”‘a’wi\( WXy /f‘«o
/ s Y t"rur N AANRYTTY? T '-?1 / /\5{"“@7
-'\7?-"‘5!"\’1“3?‘{(:'} Fﬂr‘u t’wqg ¥ 7-} J ?r ; UTT W" r:z ) /
o] by o Qo Ry THA ey f e T
A a]ji; )‘J(T"\SL&"T f"‘L?H “J}-%"! AV 0,\ Y '*‘{’FT?'S F" "'\7_&”‘?_/\1”‘43& ( ¥
e THPITT) KO T
e ey o ey
(/«@ ey IUANY p%o "T‘H\ J—k[ H_B—O’}) ) 479 ]/a?r“t_«( A9 lew'ﬁ ’TY
%n} ).,ﬂ-(‘—.j )r?(“m?) ‘f(r'atvv'aff /-)3[ ]la()’j"kiﬂf}j ,il. TJH-!*/ J M 5.1 ")_!u‘*’m! fb({?
hoppes g W 75 Aot 20 PR o of ey
/’T’ &}5]0 et })1 “"T“;)‘Mm ]}r}?)”‘tf?’\«{); ‘\Lnqu[«mmuw@? 3 'Q’\',(? 17 L’i
ey TN A U ,r?r% {”“41,&43#"""’*! v ij‘ A% Y T% w[ TJWU Y
s et pro o ey K gy
U j_i’ il ""‘"@? T\}L\ fv\% L P 7 @ L@Zlvu"(} ? Y_‘LDL/N (T
, Jq ’HQT?’) {] ™ /’ID' "rr{q‘a{ A9 f
g ’.I);W L9 OYVRIM 1‘-[!)'_"‘? ?f‘f?j T {‘"‘.1‘""3{4 o ’*’krﬂ || ¢ Y| “U&[ |
77):77'*':-]')-3.; qﬁ TJ'()"'W\V J‘\gf‘] A )_*\»JT) i mH\ “IT}—T““"Q_}{) o m‘“rar;ja' ~ f b ('ZJ
sorys hiap Ao o YTU AT
= 0{.49_1-[3 Lj)'()-zf‘t--\\r-ff') ) }a—}’H.rmvﬁ ')fj A -ﬂ‘fﬁ*ﬂ\! TH (; AR AtV
ol i bl 2 f “Bhles T PO 7T YTV
S




Tucking Mill Manor |
Midford f
Bath

BA2 7DB 2!‘!SEPZU13

Public Protection Officer Licensing
Witshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

BA14 8]N

234 September 2013
Dear Sir or Madam:
Licence application no 201319381

I would request this is restricted to a table licence only and not granfed unless
there is a caveat that this should not be a public bar. There already is one in this
small village.

Monkton Combe is a traditional English village and noise funnels along the
valley. Any noise must be restricted as far as possible so the only answer is likely
to be to restrict consumption of alcohol to the inside of the property:

|

Access is a further issue....the access on to the A36 is on a blind corndiar.

!

Please reject this application unless the above points are taken in to :

consideration. |
|

Yours faithfully

Ann H Stewart

Page 56



Bea Moore ] |

The Annex, Church Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, BA2 71X

20" Septhember 2013

Public Protection Officer - Licensing 2 3

Wiltshire Council

County Hall SEP 2 0 ’3
Bythesea Road

Trowbrnidge

Wilts

BA14 8N

Dear Sir or Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr. & Mrs. S Wilsher) for license to sell alcohol application number 201319381

Monkton Combe is a peaceful and small village in the World Heritage site of Bath, thereby please do not grant
the above license to sell alcohol unless:

Public Nuisance

1. The sale of alcohol to be restricted to residents and their guests from 11am to 11pm not midnight as young
families live in the near vicinity. Mr Wilsher states in his letter from 17th May that he "will not be opening a
public bar".

2. Noise needs to be kept within boundaries; therefore alcohol to be served inside the property would be
preferable. This is because noise is easily heard within the Monkton Combe area.

Protection of children from harm

3. Local families have been kept awake already by a 21st party which was held at Waterhouse, if these events were
held more regularly the health of children and others would suffer due to lack of sleep

Public Safety

4. Cars to be restricted to no more than 35 at one time on Waterhouse lane as it is an exiremely narrow lane. It
exits onto a major high way, and has caused various accidents in the past and therefore will likely do so in the
future.

. T hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours Sincerely

Beatrice Moore

Page 57



The OId Mill
Mill Lane

- Monkton Comb
2 OCT 2013 B";TE

BA2 7HD

28 September 2013

Ms Lisa Grant

Licensing Officer
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8TN

Dear Ms Grant

Application No. 201319381 (Waterhouse) for an alcohol licence

Following Mr Wilsher's alcohol licence application submitted earlier in the year (which was
strongly objected to with 80 letters of objéction and over 100 signatures on a petition) and
which he later withdrew, I understand he has submitted a new application.

I am writing to ask that the following conditions be applied should the application be

granted:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

That the sale of alcohoal be limited to residents and their guests only and that
there not be a bar or facilities open to the public. Mr Wilsher said to villagers
in a letter following his last application that he will not be opening a public bar.

That the licence not be granted from 11.00 am until midnight, but until 11.00 pm,
in consideration of neighbours and their children living very near by - of whom I
am one. Also in relation to the increased traffic and people coming and going
this would cause.

That any noise from the property and premises should not be able to be heard
from outside the boundaries of Waterhouse. At night it is very quiet in the
Monkton Combe valley - almost eerily so - it is possible to hear a pin drop, and we
are used to living in peace and quiet, which is why we chose to live in Monkton
Combe in the first place.

Page 58



4) That any music played by Waterhouse in the bar should be played quietly inside
the house only.

Public Safety condition

5) That traffic is limited to residents and their guests as:

(i) It would not be a good idea for increased traffic and comings and goings
along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow country lane that recently had a large
landslip across it; and

@ii) Where the A36 turns into Waterhouse Lane is a dangerous, blind
turning, and several accidents have taken place there in the past.

The protection of children from harm

6) I can hear loud base music when I'm trying to sleep, as during a 21" party held at
Waterhouse and a wedding at Easter. I could hear the wedding speeches over the
sound of our television in the evening, with our windows shut - the TV was actually
drowned out by the speeches. The effects of noise pollution, and being unable to
get to sleep, would affect my health and that of other families with both teenagers
and younger children.

I have the right, under Every Child Matters, (DoH 2003), to be healthy, stay safe,
and enjoy and achieve. This would be difficult with not enough sleep - I have to get

up early for school at 6.30 am, and also on Saturdays for matches at school, so I
would be tired if I hadn't had enough sleep ~ and wouldn't do so well in my exams.

Please consider these requests if you consider granting Waterhouse an alcohol licence.

Yours sincerely

Miss Bella Plumbly

Page 59



27 SEP 2013

waterhouse licence
The Manor House
Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath BA2 7HD

public Protection officer - Licensing
planning Services

wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

wilts BA14 8IN

Application by waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol
-Licence Application No. 201319381

we have heard that a hotel chain that Mmr. wilsher is attempting to interest in
the purchase of his waterhouse property, has stipulated that they will only
consider a purchase if he_is successfu¥ in obtaining an alcohol_licence.

Thus provision of such a licence opens the door to a chain hotel, focused more
on profit than local considerations within a small geographically enclosed
valley, and all the traffic and noise implications that are already of concern
for a guest house like waterhouse at the moment, will increase exponentially and
the AONB valley and village may be affected by a national_chain solely
interested in making profit from what is currently a gentle natural valley.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

we therefore request that if you choose to jssue a licence ,the sale of alcohol
is limited to bed and breakfast residents of waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the public.
Mr wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in a letter dated
17th may 2013 and fo11owin? his previous licence application withdrawal, that he
“will not be opening a public bar”. This mag be because any forthcoming licence
will enable his successor to open a public bar, and not him himself!

At the moment a Bath restaurant/caterin facility, recently located in the city
centre, is cooking breakfasts at the b&b. Their rental agreement in Bath is
about to expire. Could it be that Mr wilsher is planning to use waterhouse to
host a restaurant run by this company on his premises to enable the Bath
restaurateur to have a base in this valley?

Is there any reason wh{ Mr wilsher cannot stay faithful to his original request
to open a bed and breakfast at waterhouse?

His initial request was for offices/conference centre, then a five bedroomed
b&b...he how has a 13 bedroomed b&b and is going for hotel facilities... And may
sell out to a big chain.

This is NOT what the residents of Monkton combe were told by him to expect.
His goal posts have moved a number of times in the past and so there is no
reason to believe he will stop now, regardless of what he currently claims.

2)

we request that IF you decide to issue a licence, that it ends at 2300 to avoid
disturbance of noise across the valley. As well as our own rights to the peace
and quiet which has existed here since at least 1986 when we moved in, we are
also a b&b and our guests have been coming to The Manor_ House for 25 years to
seek peace and tranquility - an escape from their busy Tifestyles. We are only
three doors away from waterhouse and it is not fair if their guests keep our
guests awake. Ours are equally entitled to the quiet of the valley.

3)

Any noise from Mr wilsher’s property and premises is contained within the
boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these boundaries (in
1ine with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise travels very
easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills through the silence of the Monkton
Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital tgat any consumption of alcohol be Timited
to INSIDE tKe stone building itself and not inside a fabric marquee or glass

Page 1

Page 60



] ) waterhouse licence
conservatory, as noise will permeate these latter two.

4)

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the building
and not piped to the outside of the house, 1e the glass conservatory or any
fabric marquee erected in the gardens.

public safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of waterhouse only and not to
non-residents as the increase of traffic along waterhouse Lane, a harrow access
Tane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

(1)
Any increase in traffic along waterhouse Lane, could cause further landslips. A
?qgor Tandslide has very recently been repaired.

1)
The junction of waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious blind spot when
approaching the turn-off from the north into the lane and has been the site of a
number of accidents, one fatal.

we hope_that the Licensing Committee will take these ?oints into consideration
and realise how much the valley will change if they allow this.

vours faithfully,

Norman and Elizabeth Botton

Page 2

Page 61



5 Church Cottages
? 6 SEP 2013 Church Lane

Monkton Combe

Bath

Somerset BA2 7HB

23 September 2013
Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir / Madam

I am concerned that Mr Simon Wilsher is applying for a licence to sell alcohol on his
premises following the recent withdrawal of his Entertainment/Licensing application
due to the local community’s objections a few months ago. I live directly opposite
Waterhouse on the other side of the narrow valley and any noise from his premises
can be heard from my property. [ have lived here for five years in relative tranquility
in an area of outstanding beauty and now feel very threatened by Mr Wilsher’s
application to sell alcohol and would not like to see this granted unless under strict
terms that would ensure my continued enjoyment of living in Monkton Combe.

I would ask that under the Prevention of Public Nuisance, the licence is only
granted:

a) if the sale of alcohol is limited to Waterhouse residents only (i.e. people sleeping at
the property) and not to the public. Mr Wilsher stated in a letter put through my door
that he will not be opening a bar to the public. (Please see underlined in enclosed
letter.)

b) if the consumption of alcohol is limited within the house as noise from Waterhouse
rebounds against the hills in the valley and travels very easily to my property. Failing
this request, that any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained
within the property boundaries and is therefore not audible from outside these
boundaries. (A licence granted to Combe Grove Manor incorporated these
restrictions).

¢) if music in a bar is played quietly within the house and not played outside.

d) if it is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until midnight so that there is no late
night noise pollution to residents living nearby.

Page 62



2 6 SEP 2013

With a view to_Public Safety, [ am asking you to consider that a licence only permits
the sale of alcohol to residents of Waterhouse as should it include the public this
would cause an increase in the amount of traffic along Waterhouse Lane thereby
posing an increased risk to the safety of pedestrians. The lane is very narrow and does
not have a pavement, also there has recently been a major landslip along the lane and
the risk of another one is dramatically increased with a rise in traffic along the lane.
An increase in the level of traffic also poses a risk of serious accidents at the junction
of the lane with the A36 that sits on a precarious bend and has already been the site of
several road accidents one of which caused fatalities.

Finally, I believe that should you grant this licence, Mr Wilshir can then apply for 12
Temporary Event Notices a year for an extension of licensing and entertainment hours
which would seriously effect my enjoyment of my property due to the inevitable noise
pollution that this would entail.

I urge the Licensing Committee to take these points into consideration

Yours faithfull

Page 63



17" May 2013

Dear Neighbour

Waterhouse Licencing Application

I apologise far the significant upset our application has caused. it is my responsibility at the
end of the day and | can only say our intentions were good. We followed the wrong advice,
That was a mistake and, following a meeting with Simon Coombe & Peter Wyatt of the
Limply Stoke Parish Council and Gavin Douglas from Monkton Combe Parish Council, we
have listened to your understandable concerns and have withdrawn this application.

We have a lot to consider in the light of our recent experience. We need to make
Waterhouse wash its face and we need to do it in a way that more adequately takes our
neighbours in to account.

Once we have given it this thought we will discuss it with Parish Councillors and Monkton
School before deciding anvthing.

The onhly thing we believe we should do now is apply for a liguor licence so our guests can
enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We will not be opening a public bar.

You have my assurance that we intend to work with you to maintain this beautiful and
peaceful environment. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me on |||}

Again, my apclogies

Simon Wilsher

Page 64



4 Church Cottages

2 b SEP 2013 Church Lane
Monkton Combe

BATH BA2 7HB

24" September 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —

Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty, set within green belt
and vulnerable to environmental issues affecting the quality of life of its residents. | am therefore
requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents,
so that a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the public. Mr Wilsher
categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in a letter dated 17th May 2013 and
following his previous licence application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a
public bar”. It is therefore a requirement that Mr. Wilsher accepts the same undertaking
in this application.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until midnight in order to
reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living nearby as a result of traffic and
people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within the boundaries
of the property, and is not audible from outside these boundaries (in line with the
licence granted to nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise propagates extremely easily
throughout the Monkton Combe valley reverberating off hills and affecting the village
and its surroundings. Therefore, it is vital that any consumption of alcohol be limited to
inside the property to prevent noise propagating to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly, only inside the permanent buildings
and not transmitted to the exterior of the permanent buildings by whatever means.

The Protection of Children from Harm

5.

Noise must not be allowed to propagate to local residents. The effects of continuous
noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would particularly affect the health of several

Page 65



families living nearby. During a recent 21* birthday party held at Waterhouse, local
residents were kept awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has

the right to:
e Be healthy
e Stay safe

e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep in order to
perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and avoid accidents through
tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive
noise, which undoubtedly would affect their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during
exams.

Public Safety

6. The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents as the
increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access lane, would pose an
increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians, particularly at night as the road is unlit.
It should also be noted that:

(i) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further landslips. A
major landslide has very recently been repaired.
(ii) The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious blind spot

when approaching the turn-off from the north into the lane and has been the
site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

(iii) Any increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane could hinder access for
emergency vehicles.

| trust the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully

Caroline Hunt

Page 66



2 B SEP 2013 2. Station Cottages
Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath. BA2 7HD

22 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

In respect of the application by Waterhouse /Mr.Mrs.Wilsher for a licence to sell alcohol - Licence
Application N0:201319381 - I would like to take this opportunity to voice my concerns.

I have lived in Monkton Combe for 63 years and, in all that time, Waterhouse has been an integral part of
our community because it blended in with the general peace and quiet of the area.

Therefore, I feel that any licence granted should only be done with the relevant restrictions in place to
protect that peace and quiet.

Mr. Wilsher has already stated that he is not opening a public bar so keeping the sale of alcohol to residents
only and between the hours of 11am-11pm should satisfy his needs and provide some protection to local
residents from late night noise.

Also, music and general noise should surely be kept within the building itself - the Monkton Combe valley
has a unique way of reverberating sound back and forth, amplifying as it goes, so any exterior noise from
Waterhouse has an immediate impact on the village !

The possibility of alcohol sales to non-residents also risks an increase in traffic on Waterhouse Lane - a
nightmare for local residents and pedestrians alike, not to mention dangerous!

So I hope my concerns will be taken into account.

Yours Faithfully,

Christa Demski (Mrs.)

Page 67



2 & SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN

Dear Sir/Madam

Dunelm House
Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
BATH

BA2 7HD

22" Sept 2013

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —

License Application No. 201319381

In common with several residents in the immediate vicinity, I am writing to raise
concerns over the granting of this license as requested on the following grounds.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The sale of alcohol should be restricted to residents of Waterhouse and their
guests 1.e. any bar or restaurant facilities should not be open to the public - as
indeed has been promised by the owner in a previous communication.

The license requests availability between 11 am to 12 pm, 7days a week. I think
this is excessive and should be cut back to 11pm (in the same way as the public
house on the Monkton side of the valley) in order to reduce any late night noise

nuisance to families living in the vicinity.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Page 68



Public Protection Officer — Licensing 2 6 SEP 2013
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8N

Dear Sirs,

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell
alcohol — Licence Application No. 201319381

You are already aware from previous applications that Monkton Combe is a
very small village set in green belt, in a designated area of outstanding natural
beauty. Therefore we are requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol be
refused, unless subject to the following strict provisos:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)  The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not
to non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton
Combe in a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous
licence application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public
bar”.

2)  Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families
living nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

3)  Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained
within the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside
these boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe
Grove Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the
surrounding hills throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it
is vital that any consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the
property to prevent unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 69



4)  The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep,
would particularly affect the health of several families living nearby.
During a recent 21* birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents
were kept awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every
child has the right to:

¢ Be healthy
o Stay safe
e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s
sleep in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their
health, and avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers
would also be affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which
undoubtedly would affect their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and
during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and net to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow
access lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local
pedestrians, particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be
noted that:

(i)  Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause
further landslips. A major landslide has very recently been
repaired.

(ii) The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a
notorious blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the
north into the lane and has been the site of a number of
accidents, one fatal.

We would strongly request that the Licensing Committee will take these points
into consideration.

urs faithfull

25 D a3

2, Fox Cottages,
Monkton Combe, BA2 7EX

Page 70



No 4 Tucking Mill Cottages
Midford
Bath
BA2 7DB

Public Protection Officer Licensing
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

BA14 8IN

23+ September 2013

Dear Sir or Madam:

Licence application no 201319331

2 b SEP 2013

Monkton Combe lies in an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty where noisegtravels along

the valley.

I object to the above application on the grounds of noise/public nuisance, and public

safety with poor access on to the A36.

Yours faithfulli

Dr M S Shepherd

Page 71



27 SEP 2013

‘Yaffles’
Summer Lane
Combe Down

Bath
BA2 7EU
United Kingdom

Public Protection officer — Licensing

Planning Services, Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN 26™ September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr and Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

We write to oppose the granting of the above Licence Application in its present form.

We understand that in a letter dated 17" May 2013, addressed to residents of
Monkton Combe, Mr Wilsher stated that he “will not be opening a public bar”. If that
is the case, to whom will he sell alcohol? Presumably to guests holding private
functions.

Our concern is that these will be noisy events. The village is between two hills and

noisy 21% birthday party held at Waterhouse. Such events are usually combined with
the playing of loud music.

Any licence granted must limit the closing time to 11.00 pm so as not to disturb the
sleep of local residents. We think particularly here of the several hundred pupils of
Monkton Combe School.

Although we live higher up the valley from the village, noise does travel in the bowl
of hills and we therefore add our concerns regarding noise.

Page 72



We request that the Licensing Committee will not grant this application.

Yours faithfully,

David and Jill Dunkerley

Page 73



| . Lm“l/JlWW(/l 27 SFP 20;3
R bicenut. kb v Mewkibm G
26131938 botl, BAZ THX
Wk b ad Wed) (/My Sept 25"

e Siv /M My ,
l{/' /7 o Ml a7 o/
M whovy wamg) }\M/tmc et thadl
| T A0l ¢ bl W b ed T
Wikt b rﬁf Mt ¢
9 Pl Litonae U mmm b twolve Mousd
= 00 am =1l pm
() WM U twbaan e, Wi than e bovnd g
L WakuMwad .
7 Thooek /Mj My Wilahs aemg A
b wiwk wifkva o v o, A P{/W

pAl Mm«%ﬁ w Orv\/q/m/m/(m/f
 ——




27 SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1) The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

2) Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

3) Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

4) Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21* birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the
right to:

Page 75



e Be healthy
e Stay safe
¢ Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Publi¢ Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. Tt should also be noted that:

) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Flonw Quwic

€ Se MMICRELY counT
MONWNKToWw cowmeT
Vww SwzdA

2 |a|zov>

Page 76



2 6 SEP 2013 5, Mill Lane,

Monkton Combe,
BA2 7THD
24.09.2013

The Licensing Officer,

Wiltshire Council Licensing Department,

County Hall,

Bythesea Road,

Trowbridge, BA14 8JN

Ref: 201319381 Simon Wilsher — Premises Licence Application — Waterhouse,
Monkton Combe

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing with reference to the above licence application, to express my concerns
over the implications of granting such a licence. My concerns relate to potential
Public Nuisance, but also Public (road) Safety .

Public Nuisance. As I understand the terms of application, the applicant wishes to be
able to provide alcohol until 12 midnight, up to seven days per week, and to hold up
to 10 ‘events’ (unspecified) per year.

Situated as the premises are, in the bowl of Monkton Combe valley, there is potential
for noise nuisance arising from this, unless (a) sale of alcohol is restricted to residents
only, and (b) restrictions are placed on the extent and hours to which the grounds can
be used for such purposes.

The village of Monkton Combe is still a quiet rural village where people come for
peace and tranquillity. This peace could easily be shattered by noisy events at the
heart of the valley. I would hope that alcohol sales be restricted to 10.30 or 11 p,m.
and that noise restrictions be placed on any consumption in the grounds, such that
neighbouring properties are not affected.

Because of the peculiar acoustic in this valley, sounds carry easily from one side to
the other, particularly when the sound source is in line of sight. Many of the residents
in this village can clearly see Waterhouse, and so would be most affected by any
disturbance from that direction.

Public Safety. I would be very concerned at any increase in the number of vehicles
trying to arrive at Waterhouse, were licensing open to the general public. The only
access being from the A36 Warminster Road, any such traffic would need to negotiate
the dangerous junction to the south of the Limpley Stoke viaduct. This is a difficult
and hazardous turn especially from the north. There is therefore a serious road safety
issue associated with any licensed activity or events at Waterhouse.

Should the council see fit to grant a licence, I hope that appropriate restrictions such
as I have suggested be imposed.

Yours Faithfully

Frank M. Dunn

Page 77



27 SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

25 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell
alcohol — Licence Application No. 201319381

As | am sure you will be aware, Monkton Combe is a very small village in an
area of outstanding natural beauty set within green belt and | am keen to
ensure that the tranquility of this area is preserved. Therefore, with reference
to the above application, | am writing to request that the licence to sell alcohol
is not granted unless the conditions of that licence are such as to ensure that
the pleasure of the (transitory) residents of Waterhouse does not override the
right of Monkton Combe residents to enjoy their surroundings in peace and
quiet. Accordingly, | suggest that:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1) The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and
not to non-residents, thus no bar nor restaurant facilities will be
open to the public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of
Monkton Combe in a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his
previous licence application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening
a public bar”.

2) Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families
living nearby as a result of traffic, and people coming and going.

3) Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained
within the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from
outside these boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby
Combe Grove Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off
the surrounding hills throughout the Monkton Combe valley; it is
vital, therefore, that any consumption of alcohol be restricted to the
inside of the property to prevent unacceptable noise levels to the
local community.

4) Any background music provided should be played quietly and only
inside the building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Page 78



Public Safety

5) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a
narrow access lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of
local pedestrians, particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should
also be noted that:

(i) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause
further landslips. A major landslide has very recently been
repaired.

(i) The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a
notorious blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the
north into the lane and has been the site of a number of
accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Dr | S Giles

14 Dale House

St Michael’'s Court
Monkton Combe
Bath BA2 7ES

Page 79



Fayard House
Waterhouse Lane 2
Monkton Combe 0 sep 2013
BA2 7JA

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

4

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Page 80



The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21% birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the

right to:
e Be healthy
e Stay safe

e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

@A) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(i)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

(iii)  Increased traffic on Waterhouse Lane, a single track road, could
impede the access of emergency vehicles. The resident of Fayard
House is 98 years old and requires daily care. He also walks along
the Lane on a daily basis and is very unsteady on his feet. He finds
vehicles very difficult to deal with; moving to the verge of the road
to avoid traffic could cause him to lose his balance and fall.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

HJLAR»/ S K GRANT

Page 81



P wgkw Yrobedo J&% | N 30 sep 2013

QLW ( Cun \2»3 {_j}\c-w A
w L_L@u re C@w« co \ é Clt,@c\n (ok\ﬁboi

%jw%m rond  Theobrdsp RAiz FHR

Dees Sir Madam 22k Sepk 2003

ZQ w&k@\/\pu% ’P(gmnw) oxﬂ)ttco\ﬁoﬂ | 2 ol 21q 4|

M o weded of  Moddeo Gobe |
V) Q\M LLL\.Q (:,—O o(?»{e ck % lnut 23 (aON =5 PP k [CCL{{@\\
a> l M ll’&\r?— { \
(%»uv -\EQ/)CV\ CR_ "B” }LL u\au@é e P e lia U 4 @ 9
l)u NOwS ‘/&W\ A Croes t\& ua Er& N Gy

odkdos awels od aldoa Emg:kt nou&é% at
fie}k ol dusesh e prece

Y Q> Tr;ugf\u)\ﬂ .

Page 82

> LN k\ Carnse uméﬁ/uua




27 SEP 2013

2. Station Cottages
Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath. BA2 7THD

22 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

1 am writing with regard to the application by Waterhouse /Mr.Mrs.Wilsher for a licence to sell alcohol -
Licence Application No:201319381 - to express my concerns.

Whilst I appreciate the requirements of Waterhouse as a business, it is situated in a peaceful, country
location - the very reason most of us choose to live here (I myself am the last “‘Monkton’ resident actually
born here in the village almost 58 years ago!) - and surely any licence granted should take that into account?

1 would request that the sale of alcohol be limited to residents only (that should pose no problem as Mr.
Wilsher has stated in writing that he will not be opening a public bar) and that it should be restricted to the
hours of 11am-11pm, reducing the risk of late-night noise nuisance.

1 would also ask that any music or other noise be restricted to within the building itself and not be audible
from outside - the acoustics of this valley are both unusual and spectacular (as any resident will testify!) and
the noise we have been subjected to from two previous Waterhouse events was appalling.

Any repeat of that would make life unbearable.

There is also a major concern that the sale of alcohol to non-residents would inevitably lead to an increase
in traffic on Waterhouse Lane, which would pose a serious threat to pedestrians and possibly lead to further
land slippage.

I have lived here all of my life and Waterhouse has always been an asset to our community, both as a
private residence and as a residential home.
With the correct licensing restrictions in place, it could continue to be so - rather than the public nuisance it

threatens to become.

I hope the Licensing Committee will take my concerns into consideration.

Yours Faithfully,

Ingrid C. Demski

Page 83



Mr. J. DeCesare
The Orchard,
Monkton Combe,
Bath, BA2 THX

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8N

24™ September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

4)

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and net to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Pagei 84



The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21% birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the

right to:
* Be healthy
e Stay safe

* [Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and neot to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

(i) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Page 85



Littledale

Mill Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath
BA2 7THD
Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council €102 d3S 9 ¢
County Hall
Bythesea Road

Trowbridge 26 SEP 2013

Wiltshire BA14 8JN 25 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Alcohol Entertainment Licensing Application No 201319381 — Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilshire)

The above applicants seek an alcohol licence for 7 days a week from 1100 hours to midnight. The licence would allow 10
events a year to be held in Waterhouse.

Waterhouse sits on the south side of the Monkton Combe valley, part of the Cotswold Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty, and directly faces the centre of Monkton Combe village. The valley is narrow and steep-sided: noise travels very
easily and rebounds off surrounding slopes.

We therefore request that, if granted, an alcohol licence contain the following restrictions:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

®  The sale of alcohol be limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents. As a result, bar or
restaurant facilities should not be open to the general public.

® The licence be granted from 1100 hrs to 2300 hours in order to reduce late night noise nuisance to local
households.

®  The consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent unacceptable noise levels disturbing
neighbours.
Any bar background music be played quietly and only inside the building so that it is not audible to neighbours.

® Any noise from Waterhouse be contained within the boundaries of the property. It should not be audible from
outside these boundaries (in line with the licence granted to the Combe Grove Manor on the north side of the
valley).

During a 21* birthday party at Waterhouse in April, we experienced anti-social noise levels: getting sleep
required windows to be closed and earplugs used.

We are also mindful of the following:
Protection of Children from Harm

“Every Child Matters” (DH 2003) states that every child has: the right to be healthy, stay safe, and to enjoy and achieve.
Noise from Waterhouse would disrupt children’s sleep and, undoubtedly, have a detrimental effect on their ability to do
their best at school and in exams.

We also believe that the older, retired residents of Monkton Combe should have the right to the quiet enjoyment of their
surroundings, as should all visitors to the valley.

Public Safety
If alcohol was to be sold to non-residents, it would lead to greater traffic flows to and from Waterhouse. This would create
an increased risk to the safety of pedestrians given that Waterhouse Lane is narrow, unlit and without a pavement. More

traffic could also risk further landslips in the lane as well as increase the chances of an accident at the A36/Waterhouse
Lane junction, a blind spot that had already seen a number of accidents, one fatal.

We hope that the Licensing Committee will take all these points into consideration.

Yours faithfull

. = \/
John and April Bagnall-Oakeley. P age 86



LD.G. & J. B. Franklin
Church Farm Barn
Monkton Combe

- Llcome Agp\RcaRon 20VBVABRN L

by Yo ,
o3y b oy AR oA A Y -
Lo e sede 3 odeeWEL

\'\M\L\-(.SL ke mex)\&m.,\x’t % Do -

oo o N 2l v[s|e,

NN e wedh A e Q\{e,w\u

T \

aC ﬁwy\/uu, o .
2w % \J‘\W\L \;\ASL‘,) O Qlﬁ_,\—e,, \31_

, D X
'\\A—maaﬂ ’\E\-@ o vx \\ conn PR
\\ \?vv\ \:Lz- (.xrgLL’— \\3 VL&M\_Q__ Ie

. \

Page 87



Yo ot wrtlds Na oMo der

Dy grogeing e etie ey
VM w\u\ W»*)C\/M )('\ﬁn. vt&;‘u{/) 3\)

\m\»&w (N.w e,
X '/(o )\\,\:\,\s e.\,& ) c,w,_) f\,\_,\,‘_,y.a.n_ \\ (
g;,‘\,ml_.\fl-) f;:‘\l?.;x/’)‘ﬂ_x_ S \'\\/\,‘ \ o~ "\ﬂ\r-\ﬁ__ Sv%&"{,ikb}

Move are olne s L fddic
VCH N PR o Vac .
/“/\‘b.—e, R B \%&«Cu SR
N T
Nns \ove vewn AR PSRN
)ﬂ/\,_, \ )\MQIA_\:\M .\__U\L)\'\A "\3\3 t\(

I \/vo\()t A \;\u«,\;\\«—i (mr\wf\;\_-\&m-k

'\ \m)\/w— Lo A % Aoy vy
\ SAa~=) ” |

=

Vo

Page 88



Pu\o S \Dwo\ecji\ Ok @@?‘é@,ﬁ- L tcovzin 2)
R(w/\ \ ‘;'l@ SerOoee>
Lo G e C conic i\

BN \Ne S Y ooct 20 SEP 2913

bOO\J'TQ/K\/\QOy‘
L9 - -1 [Lconce. No zol519a3g |

~—

DQO&( e | E“’/ LLL@g’"WM 1.
Yleosa coold 3 ez el

aXenmom o e 3 o Cuted
saction of oaky Woobe \ane a

& / \/C SN XF\:‘-X’)\\Q’ Eal vax -t bﬁ

S S pandn
-- ; - \/\OOBSL:A(/L\L > /S@um‘i
Ql C{:}( bb(jp\r;\;]w B (S | M@D\/Uq' }m‘\/\

- ) o Kl ,
UQOJ@ e o &dbb }ﬁ{u\\ n Medol o

| C QN - WEET, N
0355% A - wuooxs\ﬁg V. A \@@W d{)faﬁ |
‘r@g\@@%\—\(% CJ\/\\"S




27 SEP 2013 C 1\ WQD‘J
& :
Public Protection Officer — Licensing /‘ i /< ")
Planning Services ! ( ,VJ(é@’ D7

Wiltshire Council

County Hall 1 N
Bythesea Road Z/u : Q ( 0

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8]N ’B ﬂl ?ﬁ[ X%

Dear Sir/Madam }(-H = h <

Li spplication No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The P ion of Public Nuj

1) The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

2) Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

3) Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

4) Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

The Protection of Children from I

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a

Page 90



recent 21 birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the
right to:

* Be healthy
* Stay safe
* Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to distuptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

(1) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(i)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Page 91



2 4 SEP 2013 Michael . W. Lunt

Boyers

Summer Lane
Combe Down

Bath BA2 7EU

23rd September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licence Application by Waterhouse for Licence to sell Alcohol
Licence Application No. 201319381

Waterhouse wrote a circular to local residents on 17t May 2013 confirming the
withdrawal from their previous application with regard to the proposed use of
their property as a resuit of the serious concerns expressed to them by the
Parish Councils of Limpley Stoke and Monkton Combe. In this circular they also
stated that they were considering reapplying to yourselves “for a liquor licence
so our guests can enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We
will not be opening a public bar. .....we intend to work with you to maintain this
beautiful and peaceful environment”

We consider the request under the above application for a liquor licence from
11.00am to 12 midnight does not conform with their above declaration. We are
therefore concerned that parties could be held late into the night creating an
unacceptable noise disturbance into the early hours of the morning.

We therefore request that a licence to sell alcohol be granted only if restricted to
an earlier closing time such as 10.30pm or at the very latest 11.00pm, if no
opening of a public bar is allowed and if all noise from Mr Wilsher’s property is
contained within the boundaries of his property.

We hope that careful consideration of these points be given by the Wiltshire
Licensing Committee.

Yours faithfull

M.J.W. Lunt

Public Protection Officer
Planning Officer
Wiltshire Council
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge

Wiltshire BA14 8]N

Page 92

a A oW



TR GUq Ll T e Martin Cottage

. Mill Lane
S L A STEL 2 7 SEP 2013 Monkton Combe

Bath
BA2 7THD

Public Protection Officer — Licensing

Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire BA14 8JN 25 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Alcohol Entertainment Licensing Application No 201319381 — Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilshire)

The above applicants seek an alcohol licence for 7 days a week from 1100 hours to midnight. The licence would allow 10
events a year to be held in Waterhouse.

Waterhouse sits on the south side of the Monkton Combe valley, part of the Cotswold Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty, and directly faces the centre of Monkton Combe village. The valley is narrow and steep-sided: noise travels very
easily and rebounds off surrounding slopes.

We therefore request that, if granted, an alcohol licence contain the following restrictions:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

e  The sale of alcohol be limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents. As a result, bar or
restaurant facilities should not be open to the general public.

e The licence be granted from 1100 hrs to 2300 hours in order to reduce late night noise nuisance to local
households.

e The consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent unacceptable noise levels disturbing
neighbours.

¢ Any bar background music be played quietly and only inside the building so that it is not audible to neighbours.

e Any noise from Waterhouse be contained within the boundaries of the property. It should not be audible from
outside these boundaries (in line with the licence granted to the Combe Grove Manor on the north side of the
valley).

During a 21" birthday party at Waterhouse in April, we experienced anti-social noise levels: getting sleep
required windows to be closed and earplugs used.

We are also mindful of the following:
Protection of Children from Harm

“Every Child Matters” (DH 2003) states that every child has: the right to be healthy, stay safe, and to enjoy and achieve.
Noise from Waterhouse would disrupt children’s sleep and, undoubtedly, have a detrimental effect on their ability to do
their best at school and in exams.

We also believe that the older, retired residents of Monkton Combe should have the right to the quiet enjoyment of their
surroundings, as should all visitors to the valley.

Public Safety

If alcohol was to be sold to non-residents, it would lead to greater traffic flows to and from Waterhouse. This would create
an increased risk to the safety of pedestrians given that Waterhouse Lane is narrow, unlit and without a pavement. More
traffic could also risk further landslips in the lane as well as increase the chances of an accident at the A36/Waterhouse
Lane junction, a blind spot that had already seen a number of accidents, one fatal.

We hope that the Licensing Committee will take all these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully

Mark Bagnall-Oakeley Atula Gor



30 SEP 2013
5\/\0{4‘7\_9.\ Hu\ﬁ\_ﬂu\» G 3/‘“'07

fudc et Blfer | Keonalns .
Plonainy dene Uisllise” Sats
BN GALAWD.

Coany Al A
&jm 3 O o,

/\—f‘Ou\J\OJ\o}c‘a,Q.b\J;W).f‘)I‘\*‘* g8 IN -

lo: Wakahoma — plosning APEUASE
Lee app ~0' 203193 &1

2 O W oot M e L_,{{\ & ala tj

(N ke asne OL O——Q_ udoe o~ L.—;a;/J mn A Ale D

L~ | onn gy s S rS- QA’S\M et ey
& koo p nd  OAQ

%ﬂu\% S VEANAN NG ONAD |
T AN Jbu(\ g/(jt{

Aonogot N
Page 94

o——

E CAn-Oe—

T |
e RV %Mm@u%




3 South View 3
Monkton Combe 0
BATH SEP 2013
BA2 7EY

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services, Wiltshire Council
County Hali

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

26" September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol = Licence Application
No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and set within green
belt, so | am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

4)

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents,
so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the public. Mr Wilsher categorically
stated to residents of Monkton Combe in a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his
previous licence application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until midnight in order to
reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living nearby as a result of traffic and
people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within the boundaries
of the property, and is not audible from outside these boundaries (in line with the
licence granted to nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds
off the surrounding hills throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that
any consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent unacceptable
noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the building and not
piped to the outside of the house.

Page 95



The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would particularly
affect the health of several families living nearby. During a recent 21* birthday party
held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003),
states that every child has the right to:

e Be healthy
e Stay safe
e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep in order to
perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and avoid accidents through
tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive

noise, which undoubtedly would affect their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during
exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents as the
increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access lane, would pose an

increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians, particularly at night as the road is unlit.
it should also be noted that:

(i) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further landslips. A
major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii) The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious blind spot
when approaching the turn-off from the north into the lane and has been the site
of a number of accidents, one fatal.

| hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Page 96



Martin Boden and Jane Knight,
The Barn,

Waterhouse Lane,

Monkton Combe BA2 7JA

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol
— Licence Application No. 201319381

We live in the house directly in front of Waterhouse and adjacent to the driveway
used by traffic coming to and from those premises. We write to object to the above
application on the following grounds:

]

This very quiet hamlet is in an AONB, conservation area and directly opposite
the peaceful village of Monkton Combe just across the valley. A late night
alcohol licence will result in an increase in both noise and traffic (as it has
done when events involving alcohol have been held there in the recent past)
and will therefore create a public nuisance which is completely inappropriate
given the area. We have two small children (ages 4 years and 16 months) and
we do not wish their sleep to be disturbed any more than we do our own.

Given a recent, much wider-reaching application (that was subsequently
withdrawn) and previous declarations from the owners of Waterhouse, it is
difficult to escape the conclusion that the granting of an alcohol licence would
be a precursor to more regular and larger scale parties and events there.

The single track lane, which contains just one agreed passing place along its
300 metre or so length from the junction with the A36, already presents
dangers to vehicle users, horse riders and walkers (it is also a public footpath);
this would be exacerbated by any increase in traffic. The lane is already in
quite a poor state of repair, with several unattended potholes emerging in
recent weeks. The recent land slippage to the northern (lower slope) edge
resulted in the closure of the lane to walkers and a decision by the council not
to send any large vehicles down the lane. Repair works are ongoing. Given the
inadequate access/egress to/from Waterhouse Lane from the A36 (no signage
or yellow box, mouth of the lane barely wide enough to allow two cars to
pass), even the slightest increase in traffic would represent a risk to public
safety.

Page 97



We do not wish to appear completely intransigent, but are mindful of the possible
further detrimental developments which might ensue given recent precedent. We may
be prepared to consider withdrawing some or all of our objections if certain
guarantees regarding the use and upkeep of the lane and the timings and scope of any
licence granted were to be put in place. These would include limiting serving hours
until 11 p.m., not midnight, and ensuring that the only people actually purchasing and
consuming alcohol were residents enjoying a ‘quiet drink’ (i.e. no parties, weddings,
discos, ‘destination weekends’ etc.). These would have to be sufficiently embedded so
as not be overturned by e.g. any future owners should Waterhouse be sold on. Under
no circumstances should there be a ‘public bar’, and we would similarly resist any
move towards establishing a restaurant serving meals to non-residents. We are not
aware of any local residents in the hamlet of Waterhouse or the village of Monkton
Combe who wish to hear loud chatter from the gardens of Waterhouse or music
spilling out to disturb the late night tranquility when others are trying to sleep!

Thank you for your consideration of these matters. We look forward to hearing from
you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Martin Boden and Jane Knight

Page 98



27 SEP 2013

Mrs. K. DeCesare
The Orchard,
Monkton Combe,
Bath, BA2 7THX
Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wilts BA14 8JN
24™ September 2013
Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —

Licence Application Neo. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

4)

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and net to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Pade 99



The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21% birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the

right to:
* Be healthy
e Stay safe

* Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and net to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

@) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Page 100



The OId Mill
2 6 SEP 2013 "Mill Lane

Monkton Combe
Bath
BA2 7HD

22 September 2013

Ms Lisa Grant
Licensing Officer
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Ms Grant

Alcohol Licence Application No. 201319381 by Mr & Mrs Wilsher (Waterhouse)

Following Mr Wilsher’s previous alcohol licence application which was strongly
objected to, I| understand that this subsequent application has been submitted on a revised
basis. Mr Wilsher has permission to operate as a hotel, and it seems reasonable that an
alcohol licence application should be consistent with the permission to operate as a hotel.
On this basis, I am writing to ask that the following conditions apply should the
application be granted. I would object to the granting of a licence that exceeded in scope
the operation of Waterhouse as a hotel under its existing permission.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

That the sale of alcohol be limited to residents and their guests only (not to
exceed say with 15 rooms, for example, 35 people in number), ie that there
not be a bar or facilities open to the public. Mr Wilsher, in his letter to
residents of 17 May 2013 (copy attached) following his previous application
withdrawal, stated that he “will not be opening a public bar” explicitly.

That the licence be granted from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, not midnight, in
consideration of the young families living very near by and in relation to
traffic and people coming and going.

That any noise from the property and premises be contained within the
boundaries of Mr Wilsher’s property and premises, ie not be audible from
outside these boundaries (which I believe was a condition for the licence
granted for nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise travels very easily in the
Monkton Combe Valley, an area of outstanding natural beauty in green belt —

Page 101



2 6 SEP 2013

the only sounds usually audible at night are owls and occasionally a wild
animal. To enable containment of noise, therefore, it would be preferable if a
licence was granted with the stipulation that alcohol served is to be drunk
inside the building only.

4) That any bar background music should be played quietly inside the building
only, and not piped outside.

Public Safety condition

5) That traffic is limited to residents and their guests (35 people in total) at any
one time as stated above, due to both:

(i) Vehicle movements/increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, an
unstable small country lane that has just had a major landslip across it
repaired; and

(i)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the A36, a notorious blind turn-
off and site of a fatality and number of previous accidents.

The protection of children from harm

6) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and being unable to get to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of families living very near by (at least three with
very young children, including a baby). During a 21 party and wedding recently
both held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept awake. Every Child Matters,
(Department of Health 2003), states that every child has the right to be healthy,
stay safe, and enjoy and achieve. This would not be possible with sleep
deprivation — and with the extra stress caused on parents, safety regarding
children’s care would be compromised. I work full-time, getting up at about 6.30
am each morning (in time for the school run too), and I need to go to bed and
sleep reasonably early, ie by 10.30 pm in order to feel refreshed for a stressful and
demanding job the next morning. One of the major results of sleep deprivation is
accidents, such as that whilst driving a car. Older children and teenagers such as
our daughter and son would also be affected by noise, particularly the right to

‘enjoy and achieve’ — which they would not be able to do if they couldn’t get to
sleep after revising for their exams.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours sincerely

Mrs K Plumbly

Page 102



9 6 gEP 2013

17" May 2013

Dear Neighbour —

Waterhouse Licencing Application

[ apologise for the significant upset our application has caused. It is my responsibility at the
end of the day and | can only say our intentions were good. We followed the wrong advice.
That was a mistake and, following a meeting with Simon Caombe & Peter Wyatt of the
Limply Stoke Parish Council and Gavin Douglas from Monkton Combe Parish Council, we
have listened to your understandable concerns and have withdrawn this application.

W
We have a Iot to consider in the light of our recent experience. We need to make
Waterhouse wash its face and we need to do it in a way that more adequately takes our
neighbours in to account.
M JS:V
he$ pot N
Once we have given it this thought we will discuss it w:th Pansh Councillors and Monkton& ?:Ks °
School before deciding anvthing. - . ~ : -
The only thing we believe we should do now is apply for a liquor licence so our guests can
enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We will not be apening a public bar.
You have my assurance that we intend to work with you to maintain this beautiful and
peaceful environment. if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me on ||
. Again, my apologies

Simon Wilsher

Page 103



MONKTON COURT 2 % SEP 2013

MONKTON COMBE
BatH BA2 7EX.

|
ﬁu‘gﬁﬂc ﬂ&ocjﬂ C&‘ﬂ’éﬂ ,_.,[/w,’k_g ;@AD SZ/@JLQ(QOL{
W é@uﬂﬂj ) g&lﬂj?c@‘
Lt é&w«; (S pedd

Ca oLl )
/2 / e, 'Q)
ﬁ%)?obbe Karg LA

) _Q‘L a)C’M,\ \ k
;%;\}( rSh b [ alatl e (Wy g VLJ ? U(’é@\ks
9/01* /(&/(ad(")ﬁ) Self o doshi/ - ficosac ;4@0//(@@

. w2 Y1

/ qf/ﬁa% Uao [iconce cva}rﬂ(&jfﬁ\ éémw

QJ(\Q g e, ! . Q /(MQ S h //M
3 il Mm —/{qu& 1S -—71—5__:6-_ /@é,é: QX
N c\/m@ /10\5{ @%Qw = Led

oo N se gﬂhuﬁ& N o (nahl.

Q) / G—Q«Q}\
Page 104



a9 Ao wlo 5 abobel v neded &
(ondec S o] Lonlesharse Shle y
not f@‘ Q7] bes- Cba.sza"‘) e fé’\cdj’:iz)/rlc}
(/C{ZL/( G'(,\ Aﬁ Q/ c’{kf B Lﬁ LS { / C) O
/(/'\ /\_,(g &«Cuf C}j; / —W”L Cf7a7 Qo 3

gq:\) /Q&l OJLQD R (E\ﬁ /DL/JD/(Q M’DMB
il o 2 lroo NETSe Y LOSTAO
(noroase | f\g /?‘(L(//Q SN L (J\_(L.L-Cj
de )2 SLS /qumg o O €26
ﬂﬁ feaelis &) ROnerbiornse Lo e

\

8/ Q@é noa WO)B T W A/l@ 5%5’21"
Q»/(Q)té,@;?[é\a cle %fk—&@&i
2y IONI

/QZ@QM ot e (AjJWPOUQ,V % el
no  Nnol )Q\ OWQ :, Z,Q/Q,Zf(_.éﬂm S Ve, KMQ
/DMUOJLQ} ék //L\O LJZ//\ Oé\_Q /(C@_/\C’_Q
C},@(M&J% (c;)J,w Cmu\gz 77&4@/\ e
oo 1. @ /%a Q}/@() AN e
Oallo, 5ok Ay O] N i (o
velle) oclos a Cp)w@% edlon @

Yk = ‘- é(é% /
; )
(e . Zfeores |




25 Brock Street
Bath
BA1 2LN

24th September 2013 25 SEP 209

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council — County Hall
Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire BA14 8JN

Dear Sir

Waterhouse — for License to sell alcohol
License Application Ref. 201319381

| am writing to strongly object to the proposed granting of an alcohol license to sell to non
residents to the operators of the above property.

Monkton Combe village is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and set
within green belt. The proposed plans will, without doubt, increase noise, nuisance, traffic activity
and potential road danger to the residents and in particular, school children of the village.

Monkton Combe School is a well established and integral part of the village and | feel that the day
pupils and more particularly the Boarders will be directly and adversely affected by these changes
to the life of the village.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises should be contained within the boundaries of
the property, and not audible from outside. Therefore it is vital that any consumption of alcohol
be limited to inside the property to prevent unacceptable noise levels to the local community, in
particular the school children.

The public safety issue is a major concern. Waterhouse Lane is a narrow access road which has
already been declared unsafe for pedestrians. Added to this is the A36 junction which has
obscured vision and is potentially more hazardous to unfamiliar (i.e. non resident) traffic.

| hope that you will take seriously my objections and refuse this application.

Yours Faithfull

Nichola Eberlin

Page 106



Monkton Court
Monkton Combe
Church Lane
Bath BA2 7EX

Public Protection Officer — Licensing 20™ September 2013
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S. Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol -
Licence Application No. 201319381

I oppose the licence application. Please limit the sale of alcohol to Residents only and up
to 11pm. I enclose a copy of Mr Wilsher’s letter of 17" May which he wrote following
withdrawal of his last application in which he clearly states “HOW SORRY HE IS FOR
THE TROUBLE HE HAS CAUSED AND HE WILL NOT BE OPENING A PUBLIC
BAR” .

Please please read his letter.
How can he now apply for what he has after his letter.

Please limit any approval if you grant one to no noise beyond the boundaries of his
property (there are young children living very nearby and some neighbour’s houses

withina fow yards). 4 N oS Feavels & Crozs It Vﬁv[/eﬂ

The entry and exit on and off the A36 is very dangerous.

This is an area of outstanding natural beauty in the green belt.

P. Moore

Page 107



“l WATERHOUSE

17" May 2013

Dear Neighbour

Waterhouse Licencing Application

| apologise for the significant upset our application has caused. it is my responsibility at the
end of the day and | can only say our intentions were good. We followed the wrong advice.
That was a mistake and, following a meeting with Simon Coombe & Peter Wyatt of the
Limply Stoke Parish Council and Gavin Douglas from Monkton Combe Parish Council, we
have listened to your understandable concerns and have withdrawn this application.

We have a lot to consider in the light of our recent experience. We need to make
Waterhouse wash its face and we need to do it in a way that more adequately takes our
neighbours in to account.

Once we have given it this thought we will discuss it with Parish Councillors and Monkton
School before deciding anything. - | R

The only thing we believe we should do now is apply for a liquor licence so our guests can
enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We will not be opening a public bar.

You have my assurance that we intend to work with you to maintain this beautiful and
peaceful environment. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me on

Again, my apologies

Simon Wilsher

Page 108



Fayard House
Waterhouse Lane
Monkton Combe
BA2 TJA 20 Sep 2013

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sit/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1

2)

3)

4

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Page 109



The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21* birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the

right to:
e Be healthy
e Stay safe

e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

6y Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

(iii)  Increased traffic on Waterhouse Lane, a single track road, could
impede the access of emergency vehicles. The resident of Fayard
House is 98 years old and requires daily care. He also walks along
the Lane on a daily basis and is very unsteady on his feet. He finds
vehicles very difficult to deal with; moving to the verge of the road
to avoid traffic could cause him to lose his balance and fall.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

PAMELA DysoN

Page 110



PATRICK & HELEN DONOVAN

BROOK COTTAGEi WATERHOUSE LANEi MONKTON COMBEI WILTS BA2 7JA

27" September 2013

30 SEp 2
Environmental Health — Licensing Section 0’3
Wiltshire Council - County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire BA14 8JN

Dear Sirs,

Re. Simon Wilsher / Wilsher Group — Alcohol Licensing Application — Waterhouse

My wife and | are residents of Waterhouse Lane, adjacent to the licence applicant’s premises, and we
are writing to oppose the granting of an alcohol licence to the operators of the above property unless
such a licence is limited in such a way as to protect the interests of neighbours, local residents and
users of Waterhouse Lane.

Waterhouse is now operated, in part, as Bed & Breakfast with 13 bedrooms and the owners have
expressed the desire to provide their residents with alcohol. If a license can be allowed in this limited
regard then we would be prepared to support it. If Waterhouse is allowed to offer hospitality services
beyond such strict limits, we would strenuously oppose the granting of such a licence. If Waterhouse
were to host events or to attract regular, non-resident, visitors by car o a bar, cafe or restaurant at the
site, we are concerned on the basis of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children.

We have written to Mr Wilsher to explain our concerns and asked for reassurance but he has not
responded to our request and we therefore assume that it is his intention to operate outside the
proposed constraints (see below).

15" September 2013,

Dear Simon,

Re. Licensing Application — Waterhouse

As neighbours, we have a few concerns about how your business activities (and those of any
subsequent owners of Waterhouse) will affect our quality of life in terms of quiet enjoyment, safety
and public nuisance.

I understand that there is a good deal of concern about your application amongst residents of
Waterhouse Lane and Monkton Combe as a whole. However, | believe that you may be able to allay
these concerns, by ensuring that the Operating Schedule appended to your application, includes a
number of specific limitations on any licence that may be granted.

In your recent email to me, you said that you only wish to provide alcohol to your hotel guests. We
also trust that you do not wish to disturb local residents with noisy events or to cause a nuisance or
endanger the safety of those living here, by creating an increase in traffic use of what is a narrow,
single-track lane. We would look for these concerns to be addressed specifically in any licence that is
granted.

We request that the following limitations should be included in the Operating Schedule of your
application for a licence:-

Sale of alcohol to be limited to residents and their bona fide guests only. The property has 13
guest rooms, so a limit of 35 residents/guests would seem reasonable to be specifically
included in the schedule.

Any events taking place at the property should be for not more than 35 people and any

Page 111



PATRICK & HELEN DONOVAN
BROOK COTTAGE, WATERHOUSE LANE, MONKTON COMBE, WILTS BA2 7JA

amplified speech or music should be permitted only inside the property, not in the
gardens, with windows and doors kept closed to prevent noise nuisance.

Any event at the property will need a traffic plan to address safety concerns and must be
submitted to, and approved by the police at least 30 days before the event.

If you are prepared to adjust your application to add the above limitations, we would not oppose the
granting of a licence with such terms.

Do let us know your thoughts and please consider amending your application to reflect the above
terms as soon as possible as we believe that this may allay the concerns of the local community and
perhaps reduce opposition to your application.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick & Helen Donovan
Brook Cottage
Waterhouse Lane,

Bath BA2 7JA

Our objections to the grant of a fuli license, not limited by a strict ‘Operating Schedule’ are as foliows:-

Public Nuisance

Waterhouse in located very close to the centre of Monkton Combe in an exposed position on
the south side of the valley overlooking our house. Events involving more than a few guests,
particularly where there is music or drinking, create a great deal of noise which can be heard
throughout the village.

The noise from any events held inside, worse still outside Waterhouse will seriously intrude
into the privilege of the value of uninterrupted enjoyment of our home.

Previous licensing applications for Combe Grove Manor and The Viaduct Inn, were not
allowed because of noise nuisance and Waterhouse is even closer to the centre of the village
than the above premises.

In the past, the Applicant has expressed the intention to operate a restaurant and bar for non-
residents, which will overlook the valley at the side of his property and the access lane to our
house. Guests are likely to be drinking outside and will need to cross the lane to get to the,
recently extended, car park

Waterhouse Lane is a single-track road with only two passing places and events at
Waterhouse would create hundreds of additional traffic movements in a short period of time,
which would be dangerous and cause inconvenience and delay to residents of the lane.

Public Safety

The turn-in from the A36 is precarious, particularly when approaching from the North and
turning across oncoming traffic on a bend with obscured vision. This cannot be countenanced
if there are a large number of motorists, most of them unfamiliar with the junction where there
has been at least one fatal crash in recent years, arriving as guests to an event or to drink.

Farm vehicles and horse boxes traditionally use the lane to gain access to The Stables and
Brett Farm and these and other large vehicles are incompatible with higher levels if traffic
use, especially for deliveries of drinks or event furniture and structures.

Protection of Children from Harm

Waterhouse Lane is designated as a public footpath from the A36 as far as Waterhouse and
beyond. Many families use this footpath, which has very narrow verges so that motorists need
to slow to walking pace when passing them and they need to clamber onto the grass verge or

Page 112



PATRICK & HELEN DONOVAN

BROOK COTTAGEI WATERHOUSE LANE, MONKTON COMBE, WILTS BA2 7JA

press themselves into the hedgerow. Children are particularly vulnerable as they are less
aware of cars and pushchairs cannot easily be manoeuvred out of the way.

» There are also a number of families living in the lane with young children or elderly members
who will be particularly at risk from higher volumes of traffic and usage by party-goers, taxis
and drinkers arriving and leaving Waterhouse at all hours.

In summary, we urge the council to reject the application unless it is severely limited by an Operating
Schedule, enforceable by statute, that will ensure that only residents of Waterhouse may enjoy
alcohol on the premises and that any other events are strictly limited.

Yours faithfull

Patrick & Helen Donovan

Page 113



Monkswell House

Monkton Combe Mill 3
Monkton Combe 0 SEP 2073
Bath BA2 7HD
Public Protection Office — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council
County Hall, Bythesea Road
Trowbridge BA14 8IN 25 September 2013

Re: Application by Mr and Mrs Wilsher, Waterhouse Application No 201319381

Dear Sirs

| write regarding the above Licence Application to sell alcohol from the property known as
Waterhouse and ask that consideration be given to the following points.

That any licence to sell alcohol should be for residents of Waterhouse only and not be permitted for
the sale of alcohol to non residents of the premises. | understand that the applicant has given a
written undertaken to this effect by confirming that he has no intention of opening a Public bar.

That any noise, be it music, entertainment or conversation etc be absolutely contained within the
property boundaries, accordingly the consumption of alcohol be restricted to the inside of the
property to achieve this.

That any alcohol licence granted should have strict permitted hours and not be allowed to be
extended and certainly not past 23.00. | am sure that this will reduce the Public Nuisance to the
village and the families and homes nearby.

There should also be consideration given to the numerous families with young children in the area.
There was a recent birthday party that was held at Waterhouse in which the noise affected local
families very late into the night.

Finally, | think that consideration needs to be given to the access route serving Waterhouse, namely
Waterhouse Lane. This lane is a very narrow lane, which has recently been subject to a very severe
and dangerous landslide. Work is still ongoing on the farm land adjacent to the lane. This landslide
combined with the dangerous junction that joins Waterhouse Lane on to the bend of the A36 makes
the access road wholly unsuitable for any increase in traffic that may be caused by Waterhouse
having an alcohol licence that allows the sale of alcohol to non residents.

I trust that my points of concern are clear and will be given consideration by the Licensing
Committee. If however you require anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfull;

Paul Clark

Page 114



2 4 SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing 8 Mount Pleasant
Planning Services Monkton Combe
Wiltshire Council Bath Ba2 7HW
County Hall

Bythesea Road
Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN
Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr + Mrs Wilshire) for licence to sell alcohol-

Licence App no 201319381

As a resident in Monkton Combe | am most concerned about the abq\ate' application. Over the last
few months my beautiful view from our home has been spoilt somewhat by the landscaping work
and, for some time, the addition of a large marquee outside Waterhouse. For a long time there
were powerful lights left on overnight which again intruded on what was a blissfully unspoilt view
of the hillside and beyond.

My biggest concern would be if any sort of licence were granted for alcohol/marquees etc. it
would be the thin end of the wedge and any future owner could push things further!

There are also several small children along our road, we have 4 year old twins, and their bedroom
window also looks out over the valley and music certainly does travel very easily across from the
other hillside. We have had problems like this before from the country club ‘Cannons’ which
overlooks shaft road.

| trust the Licensing committee will consider my concerns.
Yours faithfully

Paul Clark

20/4 |13

Page 115



Public Protection Officer — Licensing

Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall -

Bythesea Road / oc T
Trowbridge 4 013
Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

It is noted that previous licensing applications for Combe Grove Manor
(outdoor events) and The Viaduct Inn were not allowed because of noise
nuisance and Waterhouse is even closer to the centre of Monkton Combe
than either of the above premises.

With the above point in mind: Any noise from Waterhouse and its
premises is contained within the boundaries of the property, and is not
audible from outside these boundaries (in line with the licence granted to
nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off
the surrounding hills throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it
is vital that any consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to
prevent unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”. Please
see enclosed.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight, in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the

building and not piped to the outside of the house and/or
grounds/premises.

Page 116



The Protection of Children from Harm

6) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21% birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the

right to:
e Be healthy
e Stay safe

¢ Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and net to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

(1) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(i)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the North into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully,

Penny Tranter (Mrs)

Page 117



17" May 2013

Dear Neighbour

Waterhouse Licencing Application

1 apologise far the significant upset our application has caused. 1 is my respensihility at the
end of the day and | can only say our intentions were good. We followed the wrong advice.
That was a mistake and, following a mesting with Simon Caombe & Peter Wyatt of the
Limply Stoke Parish Council and Gavin Dougias from Maonkton Combe Parish Council, we
have listened te your understandable concerns and have withdrawn this application.

We have a lot to consider in the tight of our recent experience. We need to make
Waterhouse wash its face and we need to do it in & way that more adequately takes our
nezighbours in to account.

Once we have given it this thought we will discuss it with Parish Councillors and Monktorn
Schooi before deciding anvthing.

The ohly thing we believe we should do now is apply for a liguor licence so our guests can
enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We wili not be opening a public bar.

You have my asstrance thai we intend to work with you to maintain this beautifut and
peaceful environment. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me on|| N

Again, my apolcgies

Simon Wiisher

Page 118



Page 119



2 4 SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing 8 Mount Pleasant
Planning Services Monkton Combe
Wiltshire Council Bath Ba2 7HW
County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN 7, /C{ /( q

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse {Mr + Mrs Wilshire) for licence to sell alcohol-

Licence App no 201319381

W~

As a resident in Monkton Combe | am most concerned about the about application. Over the last
few months my beautiful view from our home has been spoilt somewhat by the landscaping work
and, for some time, the addition of a large marquee outside Waterhouse. For a long time there
were powerful lights left on overnight which again intruded on what was a blissfully unspoilt view
of the hillside and beyond.

My biggest concern would be if any sort of licence were granted for alcohol/marquees etc. it
would be the thin end of the wedge and any future owner could push things further!

There are also several small children along our road, we have 4 year old twins, and their bedroom
window also looks out over the valley and music certainly does travel very easily across from the
other hillside. We have had problems like this before from the country club ‘Cannons’ which
overlooks shaft road.

| trust the Licensing committee will consider my concerns.

Rachel Clark

Page 120



Fayard House
Waterhouse Lane
Monkton Combe 2 6 SEP 2013
BA2 7JA

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1y

2)

3)

4

The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and net to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

Page 121



2 4 SEP 2013 4%@”%% iy,
Nedjovd |5 ol

13AL T OIS

Public Protection Officer — Licensing 22" September 2013
Planning Services

Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S. Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol -
Licence Application No. 201319381

I oppose the licence application because as a resident of nearby Monkton Combe 12
midnight is too late for the sale of alcohol as the noise from drinkers will keep families
awake some of whom live right next door. 11am until 11pm is quite enough.

Please allow the licence application for residents only as he states in his letter of 17" May
and not as a bar open to all as this will create too much noise and traffic on and off the

A36 which is on a dangerous bend.

We do not want any noise to go beyond his boundaries as this will disturb our beautiful
valley.

Yours faithfully

Roger Croker

Page 122



hsa Gank Vi G
Pk Prokechon. Officor - Licenso wi Coftage
Duihncly Sopuicer, 2 $) Ml Lane,

: Mowclon. Gomlos
w»(ty%(l@um B, BALTHD
T Mm BAl 5IN ot
| age  vilks BAt 2 4 SEP 2013
Deas, [isa
Premises Liconse Applic No. 20131938

Stmon + Sug Wilgher, Waker howse, Howdoton. Couloe

“Thanke qoufor angwerwy our qpueup aiding B above .
\lM&page@jw?amuma&mw
QLLW‘@S&W&AU«K_S@WC&E(MM%M nsikors,

breamue oy ent them deoping.
\I’V/lwuof{?gm MW:&%@M&W, wShese (e
U e
1 S0

At ok [Lpon., ik oy b une Lot odus dave beon served,
th dnunit i3 is ever, It Can be gout mid gl by
Wi e quedls 1€ & bouwnd. o be apprx |om™y e
%@ngwwulsg@_ ey sl cam

c . Mowlcler. (owlpe vadle C'W’YLM"’HPW&VJO
%‘)ecuﬂtﬂ. A waugme 1S m%&j@ iug)vove g %T)(m
Can dnoilts e Seaved vnside T w _?r -

waswre Wik open ko e pubhc eans. —

Wlmev! %ﬁmfs el ami‘nas conference then delegalee
il et ecessamly bz Assdent + nomdboers Lol loe
Lowkd oty more Baare b Qo rendenta tveikors.

| an comcowed abouk all s, (+ tajfic Safety the.) et
lmmmm&mﬁaﬁlwwwts%qumm
‘%M+WW u,tb%wawmeduawm,
o madte Wakey howke o party Verue -

1 lope U hacew mm%@um%&@t
liwikokions ow e applitation Ao ek

advetsely affect owr ver. Uows guuerely, .
Page 123




4 Church Cottages
2 6 SEP 2013 Church Lane
Monkton Combe
BATH BA2 7HB
24™ september 2013
Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wilts BA14 8JN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty, set within green belt
and vulnerable to environmental issues affecting the quality of life of its residents. | am therefore
requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents,
so that a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the public. Mr Wilsher
categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in a letter dated 17th May 2013 and
following his previous licence application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a
public bar”. It is therefore a requirement that Mr. Wilsher accepts the same undertaking
in this application.

2. Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until midnight in order to
reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living nearby as a result of traffic and
people coming and going.

3. Any noise from Mr Wilsher's property and premises is contained within the boundaries
of the property, and is not audible from outside these boundaries (in line with the
licence granted to nearby Combe Grove Manor). Noise propagates extremely easily
throughout the Monkton Combe valley reverberating off hills and affecting the village
and its surroundings. Therefore, it is vital that any consumption of alcohol be limited to
inside the property to prevent noise propagating to the local community.

4. Any bar background music should be played quietly, only inside the permanent buildings
and not transmitted to the exterior of the permanent buildings by whatever means.

The Protection of Children from Harm

5. Noise must not be allowed to propagate to local residents. The effects of continuous
noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would particularly affect the health of several

Page 124



families living nearby. During a recent 21* birthday party held at Waterhouse, local
residents were kept awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has

the right to:
e Be healthy
e Stay safe

e Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep in order to
perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and avoid accidents through
tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive
noise, which undoubtedly would affect their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during
exams.

Public Safety

6. The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-residents as the
increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access lane, would pose an
increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians, particularly at night as the road is unlit.
It should also be noted that:

(i) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further landslips. A
major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(ii) The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious blind spot
when approaching the turn-off from the north into the lane and has been the
site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

(iii) Any increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane could hinder access for
emergency vehicles.

| trust the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Hunt

Page 125



Inglenook Cottage

7 Rode Hill
Rode
Frome BA11 6PS
Somerset
25 September 2013
Environmental Health — Licensing Section 2 6 SEP 2013

Wiltshire Council — County Hall
Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire BA14 8JN

Dear Sir

Application by Waterhouse (Mr and Mrs Wilsher)
Licence Application No. 201319381

| refer to the above application which | would like you to refuse.
Any licence should only be for residents and only until 11.00pm.

No noise should be heard outside the building — being on the side of a valley noise carries
considerably.

It would be very irresponsible to have a public bar situated down a narrow lane with appalling
access on to a dangerous bend on an extremely busy main road.

Please refuse this application.

Page 126



2 4 SEP 2013

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

MoNlS WA  CoTIRTE;

Wiltshire Council K"( Mot WA HOVK\,
County Hall ‘
Bythesea Road Mmur AW,
Trowbridge
Wilts BA14 8IN Mom<Tor ComEe,

B 2 Tno.
Dear Sir/Madam 13 / 0§ l g

Application by Waterhouse (Mr & Mrs S Wilsher) for licence to sell alcohol —
Licence Application No. 201319381

Monkton Combe is a very small village in an area of outstanding natural beauty and
set within green belt, so I am requesting that the above licence to sell alcohol is not
granted unless:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

D) The sale of alcohol is limited to residents of Waterhouse only and not to
non-residents, so a bar or restaurant facilities will not be open to the
public. Mr Wilsher categorically stated to residents of Monkton Combe in
a letter dated 17th May 2013 and following his previous licence
application withdrawal, that he “will not be opening a public bar”.

2) Any licence granted is from 11.00 am to 11.00 pm, rather than until
midnight in order to reduce any late night noise nuisance to families living
nearby as a result of traffic and people coming and going.

3) Any noise from Mr Wilsher’s property and premises is contained within
the boundaries of the property, and is not audible from outside these
boundaries (in line with the licence granted to nearby Combe Grove
Manor). Noise travels very easily and rebounds off the surrounding hills
throughout the Monkton Combe valley. Therefore, it is vital that any
consumption of alcohol be limited to inside the property to prevent
unacceptable noise levels to the local community.

4) Any bar background music should be played quietly and only inside the
building and not piped to the outside of the house.

The Protection of Children from Harm

5) The effects of continuous noise pollution, and the inability to sleep, would
particularly affect the health of several families living nearby. During a
recent 21 birthday party held at Waterhouse, local residents were kept
awake. ‘Every Child Matters’, (DH 2003), states that every child has the
right to:

Page 127



e Be healthy
e Stay safe
¢ Enjoy and achieve

Sleep deprivation seriously affects these rights. All children need a good night’s sleep
in order to perform happily and productively each day, to maintain their health, and
avoid accidents through tiredness. Older children and teenagers would also be
affected by lack of sleep due to disruptive noise, which undoubtedly would affect
their ability to achieve on a daily basis in school and during exams.

Public Safety

6) The sale of alcohol is to residents of Waterhouse only and not to non-
residents as the increase of traffic along Waterhouse Lane, a narrow access
lane, would pose an increased risk to the safety of local pedestrians,
particularly at night as the road is unlit. It should also be noted that:

@) Any increase in traffic along Waterhouse Lane, could cause further
landslips. A major landslide has very recently been repaired.

(i)  The junction of Waterhouse Lane with the busy A36 is a notorious
blind spot when approaching the turn-off from the north into the
lane and has been the site of a number of accidents, one fatal.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will take these points into consideration.

Yours. faithfully,

AP 97

Page 128



MONKTON COMBE PARISH COUNCIL
C/o Tregonhawke, South Stoke, Bath, BA2 7DW

Wiltshire Council
Licensing Team West
165 Bradley Road
Trowbridge

BA14 ORD

Friday, 27th September 2013
Dear Sirs,

License Application No. 201319381 - Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Bath BA2 7JB
Monkton Combe Parish Council are aware of the alcohol license application for Waterhouse
in the Parish of Limpley Stoke which is immediately adjoining the village of Monkton
Combe.

Waterhouse is in a delicate rural location very close to many residents both adjoining in the
Limpley Stoke Parish and Monkton Combe village. The site is on raised ground and is
dominant on the south side of this wvalley which is listed Green Belt.
This Council does not object to the granting of an alcohol license for resident guests and
diners providing that any associated noise and visual detriment does not extend beyond the
curtilage/boundary of the property to the north side of the access road.
We trust that the Licensing Committee will consider these points and widely held views of

other residents in determining this sensitive application.

Yours faithfully

Geoff Davis
Clerk — Monkton Combe Parish Council

Cllr Gavin Douglas Clir Lyn Alvis
Chairman, Monkton Combe Parish Councin'gecﬁ@@an, Monkton Combe Parish Council



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda Item 5d
Getr=nics =

3

Getronics Services UK Limited
200 Brook Drive

Green Park

Reading

RG2 6UB

United Kinidom

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services

Wilshire Council

County hall

Bythesea road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8Jn

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381

| am writing in support of the above application from Waterhouse.

My company Getronics is an IT services business with 800 people based in the UK and an additional 3000
people based in 10 countries throughout Europe. We have been established in the UK for 65 years and have
customers such as Barclays, Clarks and Iceland. We use Waterhouse as a learning, training and
management centre for our UK and European operations. This typically involves senior management and
staff enjoying the Bath and surrounding areas and services, whilst utilising the Waterhouse facility over a
few days stay, including accommodation and meals. 1t would be most beneficial if Waterhouse was able to
offer alcoholic beverages to compliment the meal service and avoid unnecessary travel and inconvenience
for our staff.

Our company is a big supporter of the city of Bath, having held sales conventions and sponsorship of Bath
RFC. We bring revenue into the Bath area and we would recommend and support a positive decision in
terms of granting permission to the Waterhouse application.

Yours faithfully,

Mark Cook
Chief Executive and International Managing Director

Getronics UK & Ireland

Getronics Services UK Limiled, Registered Office, 200 Brook Drive, Green Park, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 6UB Reg in England No 07966594

Page 131



n 0 U I a Hamb“d e House, Henry Street, Bath BA1 1JS

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Planning Services

Wilshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN

"2

30t September 2013

To whom it may concern
RE: Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381

Since 2010 the Novia Group, based in Bath, has used the facilities at Waterhouse extensively. We
have held several meetings of our Executive, Senior Management Team and have frequently
bought external visitors to enjoy the facilities and location. Almost all of these events have
involved a considerable number of us working late into the evening and enjoying dinner and
overnight accommodation.

The groups we take are typically small groups of Senior Executives and Managers as this is the
target market for the Wilsher Group. The location being as secluded as it is provides us with an
ideal retreat. The missing ingredient for us over the past 3 years has been the ability to enjoy the
terrace for a brief period during the summer months once work and dinner have concluded.

The staff at the Wilsher Group are always extremely aware of the location that Waterhouse enjoys
as well as its heritage. We strongly believe that the provision of a licence to allow consumption of
alcohol outside will allow them to continue to invest in the restoration of the building which will
benefit everyone in the community. We appreciate that neighbours may be concerned about noise
pollution. Perhaps they do not understand the type of clients that the Wilsher Group attracts who
simply want to enjoy the environment and the stunning views after dinner.

We thoroughly support the application and are happy to answer any questions you may have.

Yours faithfully

S

Q. . Richard Denning
Chief Operating Officer

Novia Financial plc is a limited company registered in England &WP 7 u 9327886. Registered office: Cambridge House, Henry St, Bath, Somerset BA1 1JS.
Novia Financial plc is authorised and regulated by the Financial Ser¥ice . Regi mber: 481600 HP-0312



Wessex Water
Claverton Down Bath BA2 7WwW NG

~1.0CT 2y

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council

County Hall
Bythesea road

Trowbridge
Wiltshire BA14 8JN 27 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381

| am writing on behalf of Waterhouse in their application for a licence to serve alcohol
at their premises in Bath.

| have held “away days” and “team building” at the establishment and have stayed
overnight. It would seem very sensible if the establishment were granted a licence to
improve the facilities they offer. It would seem that their business may be prejudiced
without a licence and | support their application

Yours faithfully

David Elliott
Director of Environment and Assets

KA

o

THE QUEEN'S AWARDS
FOR ENTERPRISE:
SUSTAINADLE BEVELOPMENT
2008

TR
QO Ny N
(@) B,
o

2§}

2
CUSTOMER
EXCELLENCE
*]2]0)

SERVICE



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



Agenda Iltem 5e

Letters & Suppert

Page 135



From: Roger Plahay

Sandler Training
Waterhouse
Waterhouse Lane
Bath
BA2 7JB

Ms Jo Hulbert

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Ms Jo Hulbert,

This letter serves to confirm that as tenant of Waterhouse | understand that
I am not permitted to offer the sale of alcohol to guests of Sandler Training
whilst visiting Waterhouse. Any refreshments offered as part of my business
and associated net working events are offered on a complimentary basis.

Roger Plahay
15 October 2013

Page 136



VISA

15 October 2013

Jo Hulbert

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Dear Jo

Application by Waterhouse

| first came to Waterhouse whilst The Wilsher Group were in the process of buying it and
have seen the amazing job they have done of creating a wonderful facility.

Visa use Waterhouse about 20 times a year normally staying over to use the excellent
facilities and the services of the Wilsher Group in taking our business forward. As
responsible partners to our company who bring much business to Bath | support their
application to provide alcohol.

Steve Chambers
Chief Information Officer

Visa Europe

PO Box 39662
London W2 6WH
United Kingdom

Visa Europe Limited Registered in England No 5139966
Visa Europe Services Inc Registered in England Na. BRD07632
N Liability of Members is Limited




FW: The Wiltshire Group Application
Simon Wilsher

Sent: 15 October 2013 17:18
To:  Johnny Wrench

Simon Wilsher
The Wilsher Group

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lan e, Bath, Avon BA2 7J B
The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No 602 77 3 062,
Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Co mbe, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privi lege. Any use, copying or disclosure, other than by the intended
recipient, is unauthorised If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone 0122 5 721 999 and
delete this message and any copies from your computer network

From: RICHARD MAULDON I
Sent: 15 October 2013 16:09

o: I

Cc: Simon Wilsher
Subject: The Wiltshire Group Application

Dear Ms. Hulbert

The Wiltshire Group
Premises License Application - Waterhouse Estate

The Warrington Homes Limited is a charitable trust providing care and associated amenities including dementia or medical
care at homes provided by the company who owned and ran a care home at Waterhouse for some 62 years.

In 2009, the company took the decision to sell one of our care homes, Waterhouse. The Wilsher Group bought the property,
to be used as the company's new headquarters and for other purposes.

As director of The Warrington Homes Limited, | had extensive direct dealings with The Wilsher Group and, specifically, its
director, Simon Wilsher, in finalising the sale of the Waterhouse property. Throughout this entire (and what turned out to be
a complex) process, | found Mr. Wilsher to be a gentleman of the highest integrity and who could be trusted implicitly.

The Wilsher Group has made extensive alterations to Waterhouse since taking ownership, which has improved the
property, including the gardens, immensely. | would imagine this must be aesthetically pleasing to neighbours and those
residing in the vicinity.

We support Mr. Wilsher's application and wish him and The Wilsher Group well.

Yours sincerely

Richard Mauldon

Director
The Warrington Homes Limited

Eﬁm&Bm:.ézmro?mﬂocu.ooB_\oém\@mon_WmB%QH.#W?%Zoﬁ%nEnWm>>>>Um,_dmNmZNH... 15/10/2013
age



Kristina Matthews

Subject: Application for Premises License at Waterhouse, Limpley Stoke

From: [

Sent: 14 October 2013 10:51

To: Simon Wilsher

Subject: FW: Application for Premises License at Waterhouse, Limpley Stoke
Dear Simon

Please see attached email from Limpley Stoke Parish Council in support of your application.

Regards
Jo

From: [
Sent: 14 October 2013 00:22

Subject: Application for Premises License at Waterhouse, Limpley Stoke
Dear Jjulie
Please see comment below from Limpley Stoke Parish Council:

'At the meeting of Limpley Stoke Parish Council held on 3" September Non.u.ﬁ.:w Parish Council examined in detail the
application for the premises license for Waterhouse and considered it to be a reasonable application.

Regards
Andrea Griffiths
Clerk to Limpley Stoke Parish Council

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification
and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by
Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this
email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken
as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Eommwvsoﬁ Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning

age 139



Kristina _,\_mz—_mshu

From: ;

Sent: TUSSEptemDer ZULs L425

To: Johnny Wrench

Cc: Simon Wilsher; Peter Wyatt ; 'gavin douglas'

Subject: RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL ONLY)
Dear Johnny,

Thanks for the update and reassurance. | understand alcohol licences are a matter of the relevant County Council
detartment and will not be referred to Limpley Stoke Parish Council for an opinion. As we discussed before, this
application appears comptable with your existing business use.

With best wishes

Simon

¢rom: I

Sent: 03 September 2013 14:09

To: simon coombe

Cc: Simon Wilsher

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL ONLY)

Dear Simon,

It's been a while since we've been in touch. I hope you've enjoyed a good summer with your family. I've only just
returned from some time away myself.

This morning I bumped into Peter Wyatt on Waterhouse Lane while I was speaking to Phil Gray (who has been
carrying out the large earth works after subsidence problems). Peter enquired about our plans for re-application of a
premises licence and let me know about your Parish Council meeting taking place this evening. Our meeting was
fortuitous as Simon has decided to go ahead and re-apply in the next day or so.

The application will be submitted this afternoon and should go "live" tomorrow. I offered Peter a copy of the
application form and the "blue form" (that will be put up around Waterhouse) so that you can discuss it with fellow
ouncillors this evening.

I hope you'll be completely reassured to see that we are applying for nothing more than the ability to sell alcohol for
consumption on the premises within standard licensing hours.

It was good to see Peter again this morning. As offered to Peter, do come back to us if you feel you need any further
information.

with best wishes,
Johnny

Johnny Wrench

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7JB, The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No.
2808452
VAT No. 602 773 062; Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7JB

This email has been scanned for all viruses by U2COM - Technical Solutions: Simple and effective

age 140



From: Holland, Linda

Sent: 01 October 2013 17:05
To: Hulbert, Jo

Subject: FW: Waterhouse

HiJo

Add this to the reps received
Thanks

Linda

rrorn: [

Sent: 01 October 2013 09:40
To: Holland, Linda
Subject: Waterhouse

Page 141



The Stables
Waterhouse Lane
Monkton Combe
BA2 7)B

Linda Holland

Senior Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Licensing Team

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

1* October 2013
To Whom It May Concern

| support Waterhouse’s application for an alcohol license. They are good neighbours who have done
a lot to improve their property and the lane.

Yours faithfully

Phil Gray

Page 142



10/3/13 Graham Barber rep in sup of app.htm

From: Holland, Linda

Sent: 01 October 2013 17:04
To: Hulbert, Jo

Subject: FW: Waterhouse
Hilo

Please add this to the reps received so far..
Many thanks

Linda

rrom
Sent: 01 October 2013 16:55

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: Waterhouse

DearlLinda

| write as a local Bath resident and businessman, providing services to clients in Bath and West Wiltshire.
My business currently occupies space at Waterhouse.

| am writing in support of the application made by Waterhouse for an alcohol licence.

In our time here we have not experienced problems with noise or traffic on Waterhouse Lane. Everyone
knows it’s a lane and drives responsibly. Clients who have visited are impressed by the peace and
tranquility of the setting.

No doubt there will be opponents to the granting of an alcohol licence, but people need to realise just
how important tourism is to the local ecomony, both in terms of revenue generation and employment
creation for local young people.

The other thing to consider is that the granting of an alcohol licence will enable Waterhouse to develop a
proper restaurant offering which will cut down on guest vehicle journeies as many guests will not leave
Waterhouse in the evening to go to Bath and back by car for an evening meal, but will instead stay at
Waterhouse.

Graham

Graham Barber, Chartered Accountant
Graham Barber Accountancy Limited

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS BELOW

Company number 04996773
Registered in England & Wales
Regd Office:

Waterhouse

Waterhouse Lane

Monkton Combe

BATH BA27)B

Page 143

file:///C:/Documents and Settings/iristina.matthews/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/Content.Outlook/15G8RW1R/Graham Barber rep in sup of app.htm  1/2



10/3113 Graham Barber rep in sup of app.htm

Information in this message (including any attachments) is confidential
to the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system.

Page 144

file://IC:/Documents and Setting s/lristina.matthews/Local Settings/Temporary Internet Files/Content.Outlook'15G8RW1R/Graham Barber rep in sup of app.ntm  2/2



: O C — m Cambridge House, Henry Street, Bath BA1 115

—

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Planning Services

Wilshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wilts BA14 8IN

2l
44

30" September 2013

To whom it may concern
RE: Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381

Since 2010 the Novia Group, based in Bath, has used the facilities at Waterhouse extensively. We
have held several meetings of our Executive, Senior Management Team and have frequently
bought external visitors to enjoy the facilities and location. Almost all of these events have
involved a considerable number of us working late into the evening and enjoying dinner and
overnight accommodation.

The groups we take are typically small groups of Senior Executives and Managers as this is the
target market for the Wilsher Group. The location being as secluded as it is provides us with an
ideal retreat. The missing ingredient for us over the past 3 years has been the ability to enjoy the
terrace for a brief period during the summer months once work and dinner have concluded.

The staff at the Wilsher Group are always extremely aware of the location that Waterhouse enjoys
as well as its heritage. We strongly believe that the provision of a licence to allow consumption of
alcohol outside will allow them to continue to invest in the restoration of the building which wili
benefit everyone in the community. We appreciate that neighbours may be concerned about noise
pollution. Perhaps they do not understand the type of clients that the Wilsher Group attracts who
simply want to enjoy the environment and the stunning views after dinner.

We thoroughly support the application and are happy to answer any questions you may have.

Yours faithfully

Richard Denning
Chief Operating Officer

inancial plcs iy reyistered in England & Waies Register Number 0644 mbi dye House, H 1 Bathy Serrw RAL 114
antal ple i ' d by thi Financ'al Services Authority Hegi

Page 145



%Aﬁzﬂv

Sl

=fics =

L0 — >
R

Get

m§mmﬂ§¢

Getronics Services UK Limited
200 Brook Drive

Green Park

Reading

RG2 6UB

—
Public Protection Officer ~ Licensing
Planning Services
Wilshire Council
County hall
Bythesea road

Trowbridge
Wilts BA14 8In

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381
I am writing in support of the above application from Waterhouse.

My company Getronics is an IT services business with 800 people based in the UK and an additional 3000
people based in 10 countries throughout Europe. We have been established in the UK for 65 years and have
customers such as Barclays, Clarks and Iceland. We use Waterhouse as a learning, training and
management centre for our UK and European operations. This typically involves senior management and
staff enjoying the Bath and surrounding areas and services, whilst utilising the Waterhouse facility over a
few days stay, including accommodation and meals. It would be most beneficial if Waterhouse was able to
offer alcoholic beverages to compliment the meal service and avoid unnecessary travel and inconvenience
for our staff.

Our company is a big supporter of the city of Bath, having held sales conventions and sponsorship of Bath

RFC. We bring revenue into the Bath area and we would recommend and support a positive decision in
terms of granting permission to the Waterhouse application.

Yours faithfully,

Mark Cook

Chief Executive and International Managing Director

Getronics UK & Ireland

Getronlcs Services UK Umiled. Registered Cltice 200 Brook Drive, Grean Park. Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8UB Reg In England No 079656594

Page 146



Wessex Water

Claverton Down Bath BA2 7WW

~1.0CT g5

Public Protection Officer — Licensing
Planning Services
Wiltshire Council

County Hall
Bythesea road

Trowbridge
Wiltshire BA14 8JN 27 September 2013

Dear Sir/Madam

Application by Waterhouse No. 201319381

| am writing on behalf of Waterhouse in their application for a licence to serve alcohol
at their premises in Bath.

| have held “away days” and “team building” at the establishment and have stayed
overnight. It would seem very sensible if the establishment were granted a licence to
improve the facilities they offer. It would seem that their business may be prejudiced
without a licence and | support their application

Yours faithfully

David Elliott
Director of Environment and Assets

&

a YTL company
THE QUEEN S AWARDS

B LR Page 147

008

CUSTOMER

SERVICE

EXCELLENCE
a
s

,



ﬁoﬁs@m«o}n_obnh with Naghbours

Page 148



THE

WILSHER

GROUP

8" October 2010

Dear

I am delighted to say that | have had a meeting with Phil and Don and they have made some suggestions for
improving the lane, which | think will be helpful for everybody.

Phil’s first suggestion is that he creates a permanent passing point on the bend where his gate is located.
This would make it easier to pull in, without stopping traffic into their property. We will also have some of
the soil taken away from the back on the south side of the lane in that area, which will improve visibility of
approaching vehicles.

We will also see what we can do to create a minor passing point between Phil’s gate and Alan’s house. Phil
has also suggested we get some salt boxes and salt in preparation for any bad weather conditions this
winter. All that work will start in the next week or so.

As you know, we have support from the Highways Agency for improving the access with the A36. One of
the conditions is that we are able to prove certainty of ownership and as nobody else is able to do it, we
have come to the conclusion that Waterhouse needs to claim ownership to the lane between Waterhouse
and the A36. | can do this with the use of original maps. These drawings show that the owners of
Waterhouse originally owned the land between A36 and up the valley including Kennel Farm (now Brett
Farm). Obviously | will make sure that everyone’s right of access is protected.

We also talked about the costs of maintaining the road. Alan suggested | pay for maintenance and at the

time | agreed, as most of the traffic will be to and from Waterhouse. | have a budget of £20K to spend on

improvements ie. access, passing points and the surface. Most people have deeds giving rights of access

and also say maintenance is to be shared. On reflection, I think this is right and fair, because we all will use

the road and have interests to protect. | would like to set up a committee that meets regularly to discuss
ways we can improve the lane and many of these improvements will cost money.

| won’t want to pay for them all. It may be that people pay as little as £200p.a. It may also be that
Waterhouse pays 70% of the costs.

in the meantime, if you have any ideas or thoughts, please do get in touch, so we can make these
improvements asap.

Kind regards

%

VT QUL TIULID Gy 77 Gtms LI T o tae iy 1 8 e re e e TS

The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No. 602 773 062 Registered Office Hartham Park, Corsham, Wiltshire SN 13 ORP



THE

WILSHER

GROUP

INVITATION

15™ March 2011

Dear
We hope you have weathered the winter well and, like us, are looking forward to spring.

Much has happened at Waterhouse over the winter and we invite you to come and see our progress on
the afternoon of Sunday 27" March between 4.00pm and 5.30pm. Tea and refreshments will be served.

One of the things this time on the 27" will enable us to do, is to talk about our latest planning application.
It came as a surprise to me that we had to put in another application and that everyone would be written
to again. We apologise for not letting you know. We have found ourselves wrong footed on a few things
recently.

Progress on the lane:-

e We hope the clarity on ownership of the lane will help everyone

¢ We have installed a mirror on the confluence between Brett Farm Lane and Waterhouse, to make
it safer

e The access should be widened in the next two months, planning permission permitting

We look forward to seeing you on the 27" if you can make it.

Kind regards

RSVP:- Telephone IRy \Wednesday 23 March

Page 150




E WATERHOUSE

23rd March 2013

Dear Neighbour,

As a neighbour we would like to let you know in advance that we will be hosting our daughter’s
wedding reception at Waterhouse next week. We are very aware that weddings can be noisy affairs
and therefore be unwelcome. We will do everything we can to keep it a happy but quiet occasion.
For your information the details are as follows:

The wedding ceremony will be held at Holy Trinity Combe Down at 2pm Saturday the 30" March.
The reception will be held at Waterhouse. We expect guests to start arriving at approximately
4,30pm. They will nearly all leave before midnight and will be encouraged to so in consideration of
all neighbours.

There will be music, as at most weddings, and again we will do everything we can to keep noise
within reasonable limits. We have taken advice from the Council and they have been helpful. We
will have our own noise monitors which we will check on both sides of the valley throughout the
evening.

If you should have any concerns during the evening please phone 721 999 or 07974 920 530.

Kind regards,

Simon Wilsher

Waterhouse

Page 151
Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7JB



E WATERHOUSE

25" March 2013

Dear

With the wedding coming up this weekend we want to keep in good communication with
you. If you have any concerns please let us know.

The main reason for this note is to let you know that the marquee will be arriving tomorrow.
They have asked if they can drop in two lots. One late morning and one early afternoon.
They have a seven ton truck and will park in our lower car park. They asked if they could
please do it as close to the wall as possible leaving enough room for you to drive around it
safely and quickly.

The owner of the Archers Marquees is Anthony Datton. He is a very helpful man so please
feel free to contact him if you want to. His mobile is 07958 793 873.

By the way if you every need a marquee we can strongly recommend him.

Kind Regards

Simon and Sue

Page 152

Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7)B



17" May 2018

Dear Neighbour

Waterhouse Licencing Application

| apologise for the significant upset our application has caused. It is my responsibility at the
end of the day and | can only say our intentions were good. We followed the wrong advice.
That was a mistake and, following a meeting with Simon Coombe & Peter Wyatt of the
Limply Stoke Parish Council and Gavin Douglas from Monkton Combe Parish Council, we
have listened to your understandable concerns and have withdrawn this application.

We have a lot to consider in the light of our recent experience. We need to make
Waterhouse wash its face and we need to do it in a way that more adequately takes our
neighbours in to account.

Once we have given it this thought we will discuss it with Parish Councillors and Monkton
School before deciding anything.

The only thing we believe we should do now is apply for a liquor licence so our guests can
enjoy a quiet drink with their meals and on the terrace. We will not be opening a public bar.

You have my assurance that we intend to work with you to maintain this beautiful and
peaceful environment. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me on 01225

721999.

Again, my apologies

Simon Wilsher

Page 153



COTIMIONITY ENGAKENENT

Kristina Matthews

From: Simon Wilsher

Sent: 05 September 2013 18:43

To: * JM Bagnall-Oakeley'

Subject: For your information Waterhouse alcohol licence application

Dear Michael and April,

I hope you are in good health and that you have enjoyed our summer season.

You may recall that in my letter to neighbours following the withdrawal of our last application we said we would
apply for an alcohol licence. We have now done so and thought it would be good to let you know. it is only for

alcohol and is not for live music.

We hope you see this as a resonable thing to do for a place like ours as most of our guests say they would expect a
drink. If you have any questions or comments then please let me know

Kind regards,

Simon Wilsher
The Wilsher Group

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB
The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No. 602 773 062;
Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure, other than by the
intended recipient, is unauthorised. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or | R
I delete this message and any copies from your computer network.

From: Simon Wilsher

Sent: 02 September 2011 08:51

To: 'JM Bagnall-Oakeley'

Cc: Susan Reeve

Subject: RE: Waterhouse passing points

Great Michael.

I look forward to see you both

imon Wilsher
Page 154



The Wilsher Group

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB
The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No. 602 773 062;
Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure, other than by the
intended recipient, is unauthorised. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or ||| NG
l:a delete this message and any copies from your computer network.

You may have picked up the good news that we have moved to our own premises near Bath from 1 August 2010. Our
contact details are as follows:-

Waterhouse
Waterhouse Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath

Avon

BA2 7JB

rror: [
Sent: eptember :

To: Simon Wilsher
Subject: Re: Waterhouse passing points

Simon, April and | will be with you tomorrow between 4.00 and 4.14pm.

Michael.

Cc: I
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 12:24 PM
Subject: Waterhouse passing points

Good Morning Michael,
I hope you and April are well and enjoying the periods of sunshine we get.

Sorry to take so long to get back to you on the access matter. We have had various discussions with our lawyer
over how we should best deal with this matter and it is now clear. Rather than set statement from each person who
has been using Waterhouse Lane for more than 20 years, he has suggested an informal chat where | record the
information given by each person and send that info to him. | hope you are happy to do that.

Is there any way you and April could come for a cup of tea tomorrow and you could go over it for me again whilst |
write it down?

There are some delightful elements | think | remember, such as learning to drive in an Austin. Have | got that one
right?

The main subject would be how that passing point on the bend has been used since 1940 or thereabouts.

If you are able to come | could do between 11 and 1 and 4 and 5pm.

Very best wishes,

Page 155



Simon Wilsher
The Wilsher Group

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB
The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No. 602 773 062;
Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure, other than by the
intended recipient, is unauthorised. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or |||
- delete this message and any copies from your computer network.

You may have picked up the good news that we have moved to our own premises near Bath from 1% August 2010. Our
contact details are as follows:-

Waterhouse
Waterhouse Lane
Monkton Combe
Bath

Avon

BA2 7JB

This email has been scanned for all viruses by U2COM - Technical Solutions: Simple and effective
technical solutions that offer the highest return on investment. Service powered by MessagelLabs. For more

information vis: (S

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - NG
Version: 10.0.1392 / Virus Database: 1520/3869 - Release Date: 08/31/11

Page 156



COUNCELLGL ENGAFEMESS

Kristina Matthews

Sent: 17 August 2013 13:16

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - WATERHOQUSE

| agree, together with Peter Wyatt, the Chair of the Limpley Stoke planning committee.

Subject: Re: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - WATERHOUSE

Dear Johnny
| do apologise for the very long delay in responding.

| would be happy to attend a meeting - but my view is that not only Magnus and | should be there but also the
Chairmen of Monkton Combe and Limpley Stoke PCs.

Regards
Neil

Neil Butters
Bathavon South Ward

Chairman
Bath & North East Somerset Council

Please support the Chairman's charities for 2013/2014 -
Age UK - Bath and North East Somerset

Forever Friends RUH Cancer Care Campaign

Quartet Community Foundation

RICE (Research Institute for the Care of Older People)
St John's Hospital

In a message dated 01/08/2013 14:56:14 GMT Daylight Time, I writes:

Good Afternoon Magnus and Neil,

My name is Johnny Wrench and I work for Simon Wilsher at Waterhouse in Waterhouse Lane, Monkton
Combe. Neil - we met briefly when I represented Waterhouse at the Monkton Combe Parish Council
meeting in May of this year when the Waterhouse Premises Licence application was being discussed.

You'll recall that the application was withdrawn following Simon Wilsher's return from South Africa and a
meeting with the Chairs of Monkton Combe and Limply Stoke Parish Councils. At that meeting it was made
clear that following further research and consuitation Simon would be reapplying for a significantly scaled
down premises licence concentrating solely on the licence to sell "on premises" alcohol for guests of
Waterhouse.

Page 157



Simon is nearing the stage of making a fresh application and would like to do all he can to be clear about
what he is applying for. He's always wanted to be an involved member of the community and sympathises
with many of the concerns raised in the objections to the previous application. In light of this he'd really
appreciate the opportunity to meet you both to discuss the proposed application.

In addition to this meeting Simon is considering holding a public meeting during the week commencing 12th
August and would like to invite all interested parties including your good selves. He feels strongly that key
stakeholders should be involved and have the chance to hear his plans for the business and to air any
concerns. Before confirming the date I wanted to gage your reaction and hear if you'd be interested in
supporting such a meeting.

I look forward to hearing from you both when you get a moment.

With best wishes,

Johnny

Johnny Wrench
The Wilsher Grou

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7JB, The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England
No. 2808452
VAT No. 602 773 062; Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath BA2 7JB

This email has been scanned for all viruses by U2COM - Technical Solutions: Simple and effective technical
solutions that offer the highest return on investment. Service powered by Messagelabs. For more

information v

Page 158



BusinesS Cese

Page 159



“Super hotel, but no bar...” Magdonelly - Dublin, Ireland
Reviewed 3 September 2013

This really is a lovely hotel. Checked in late, after twice ringing the hotel for
directions. It's a family-run hotel so was dealing with the owners who were more than
helpful to guide us through the dark of Bath (no sat nav and phone being too slow).
Setting is lovely, room was ideal and breakfast was superb (inc. home-made flap
jacks and a great fry). However, this hotel is c10k to the centre of Bath. Because we
checked in late we had no choice but to get a taxi into town (£15 and £12 return) to
eat as the hotel does not have a bar/serve evening meals.

Such a pity it doesn't even have a wine menu and a sandwich option for the evening
as the setting is lovely and the breakfast food was great.

“no bar and no option of an evening meal” Carol W

Reviewed 25 August 2013

the hotel is really nicely located the room were really lovely and very clean the staff
was exceptional just real shame we had to go elsewhere for an evening meal and
drink although the breakfast was very nicely cooked to how you like it . to get to the
local village pub/restaurant to you have to either use a taxi or walk down a foot path
at back of hotel which is no good if you are disabled and if you like to dress for
dinner because the footpath is quite muddy when it has rained and can be slippy.

“Idyllic country retreat” 99terryb - Southport UK
Reviewed 13 August 2013

We have just spent two days in the above hotel. We were in the area for a wedding
at Priston Mill and the groom, his family, and several of the brides family stayed
here.

The staff were incredibly attentive, and ensured that everything we needed was
attended to. Be warned they do not yet have a licence, but have applied for one, but
the good news is that all rooms have a fridge so you can take your drinks, and keep
them cool. They do not provide lunch or evening meals as yet, but the breakfasts are
superb.

They will organise taxis to Bath or to local hostelries if you need them. On Friday we
ate at the Wheelwright Arms in Monkton Combe, the food was excelient, the prices
were good and the local beer and cider was too drinkable!!

The standard rooms are large and airy with good showers. The gardens are
extensive and the children in our party loved them.

The road leading to the hotel is very narrow, but perfectly fine, providing you don't
drive like a maniac.

A special mention for the receptionist Jane, who went above and beyond the call of
duty to ensure that our large party had a good time.

Page 160



=~

“A very good stay and wonderful staff” Mark | - London UK

Reviewed 2 November 2012

We have just stayed at Waterhouse for three days and we had a really lovely time. it
is within an easy drive of Bath and has the added bonus of having free parking,
unlike most of the hotels in Bath itself. The staff were incredibly helpful and gave us
lots of advice on where to visit, eat and even park. Breakfast was very tasty and the
room itself was comfortable. The only problem we had was with the temperature of
the shower; it never really got above luke warm. We spoke to management about
this on our departure however and they were very apologetic and assured us they
would see to it. The other thing you might miss is somewhere other than your room
to sit in the evening. There is no bar or similar so you can only go straight to your
room when you return to the hotel. This didn't matter to us as we were out all the
time but it may bother some people. We booked our room through laterooms.com
and so think the price was very reasonable but we may have felt differently if we'd
paid the full amount. On the whole we had a great stay and would definitely return to
the hotel.

“Waterhouse” Pringoj - Litchfield UK

Reviewed 7 October 2012

Waterhouse is a beautiful country house in a lovely location. It has obviously been
recently stylishly renovated. There are also plans to redesign the grounds which wili
make it even more special. We travelled into Bath a few times (sometimes driving
and others using a local taxi) - both were easy and very convenient. It gave the
perfect mix of peaceful sleep in a relaxed location with Bath nearby. The breakfasts
were fantastic and Gail was friendly and helpful. Lots of lovely walks and pubs
nearby. The only thing | hadn't realised when booking (it wasn't a problem for us but
may be of note for others) was that there is no bar at Waterhouse. We would
definitely recommend Waterhouse to friends and family.

Page 161



ﬁoxxmmdo.\ﬁ_&:nb re: Nosae

Page 162



Kristina Matthews

Subject: FW: quick bit of feedback please

From: Simon Wilsher

Sent: 14 April 2013 08:24

To: Mr Ian K Russell

Cc: Sue Wilsher

Subject: Re: quick bit of feedback please

Hi again Ian,

Thanks for your personal feedback which is extremely useful.

Thanks, too, for your concern for Louise and Jack. They loved the day and it all seemed to go off well,
largely due to the detailed organisation by Sue and Louise.

The only hassle was the cold wind although nobody seemed to mind too mind. It didn
event for anyone. It made the photographs very quick which is no bad thing!

It is amazing you could hear the speeches! They didn't seem that loud inside the marquee so it is very useful
to know just how much noise travels. I am surecyoubare right that controlling others will be a challenge so
we'll think that through and work hard on that.

We are just glad that with your accommodation it didnt affect you and Angie adversely.

Thanks again

Simon and Sue

t seem to spoil the

Sent from my iPad

On 13 Apr 2013, at 11:15, "Mr Ian K Russell” ||| G- ot

Hi Simon - I promised some personal feedback as well as the official council response.

Basically, from our point of view, it went extremely well. We were delighted for you both
and for Louise and her husband. We only felt so bad for them - especially the bridesmaids in
their off-the-shoulder dresses - when they had to brave that bitter cold for the pictures :-)

We were in our bedroom behind

qkfmmjﬂ_;smmvém émﬁos_sm S_osm_o: Eros the speeches began and, had we switched off the
TV, we would have been able to hear every word - they were n::m _o:a as was the mnmﬁ

Whether or not you will have the same control over the volumes of third party weddings, I
don't know.

As for ] _ We knew it would only be occasional so
it was mso OSQ people might be more oosoo:ﬁa were it to be 'every weekend', but
otherwise, no problem from our perspective.

Hope this helps.

Page 163



Every blessing
Ian

lan Russell

On 11 Apr 2013, at 15:32, Simon Wilsher |§oa“

Hi Gavin and lan,

Well the wedding has come and gone and the bride and bridegroom went off very happily. So thank
you for your best wishes. It all went off very well this side of the valley.

However, | am anxious to know how it looked and sounded from the other side! | went outside the
marquee several times to see what sort of noise levels | could hear. We also had one of our staff on
the phones and walking around and he heard little too. Since then we have had no calls of complaint
so we are rather hoping it was all ok. But you may know differently.

Did you personally see or hear anything that was unacceptable and did you hear any complaints?
We would very much like to know as we went to some lengths to minimise any chance of
disturbance.

Thanks again for your help and hope you are all very weil.

Kind regards,

<image0O01.gif>

Simon Wilsher
The Wilsher Group

The Wilsher Group, Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB
The Wilsher Group Limited Registered in England No. 2808452 VAT No. 602 773 062;
Registered Office Waterhouse, Waterhouse Lane, Monkton Combe, Bath, Avon BA2 7JB

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure,
other than by the intended recipient, is unauthorised. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail or NG d delete this message and any copies from your computer network.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by U2COM - Technical
Solutions: Simple and effective technical solutions that offer the highest
return on investment. Service powered by MessagelLabs. For more
information visit

Page 164



Simon Wilsher

From: |

Sent: 13 April 2013 13:53
To: Simon Wilsher
Subiject: That lovely wedding
Dear Simon

It seems to me that it was a wonderful day for your family and that is what matters {Asito theVillage =no

‘problem that _._va._.,_w so thank you again for all your care and consideration.

Just to be boring for one moment, there is lovely blue sky and non stop sun today, Saturday, out in Portugal!
So good to feel warm - we are very lucky to be here for 2 weeks. May it soon arrive at home.

All the very best. Gavin

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



\Wy _CZH<mm~m.:.<|Ow
55 BATH

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

Katie Watson, Bath BA2 7AY
United Kingdom

Eat5Star

Waterhouse,

Waterhouse Lane,

Monkton Combe,

BATH.

BA2 7JB

Wednesday 16" October 2013.

Dear Ed and Katie,

I believe that you are applying for a Liquor Licence for your premises at Waterhouse. When
we came to visit Waterhouse in the summer, we were very impressed with the facilities. We
are always looking for appropriate local venues for Away Days and Meetings and
Waterhouse was certainly very suitable.

However, should we hold one of our Away Days at Waterhouse, we would require lunch and
as part of this we would expect to be served and able to buy alcoholic drinks, in particular we
would expect to be able to purchase bottles of wine or beer. Thus we would certainly support
your application for a Liquor Licence.

We hope that your application is successful and look forward to doing more business with
you in the future.

Yours sincerely,

Ann Linfield,

Student Experience Officer,
School of Management.
University of Bath.

s Accredited by

7 I A iati
/ |ssagation ~ gquis

ACCREDITED

Page 167



16" October 2013

Jo Hulbert

Public Protection Officer - Licensing
Wiltshire Council

County Hall

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8IN

Dear Ms Hulbert,

The attached statement is written in connection with the alcohol license that is being applied for at
Waterhouse, Reference W/09/03723/LBC and W/og/03722/FUL.

As architects for the Wilsher Group project at Waterhouse, we have been involved with this project
from the outset and the pre-purchase period.

The first and principal planning application Ref xxx was negotiated through pre-application stages
with Planning and Listed Building Conservation officers. Other Client discussions were held with
Wiltshire Employment and Tourist officers, who were keen to see the Wilsher Group remain a
Wiltshire based company having relocated, from Hartham Park, near Corsham.

The planning and conservation team, led by Sim Manley, were enthusiastic for a Wilsher Group style
operation to rejuvenate Waterhouse which, at that stage had been vacant for over 2 years and as a
Grade 2 Listed building, was beginning to suffer badly from neglect.

Our submitted drawings, statement and subsequently successful planning application were the result
of extensive conversations that drew in every aspect for a viable proposition for the new building
owners and the resultant application and proposed use were transparent to everyone and anyone
who wished to take an interest in the development, primarily a new Wilsher Group HQ. The building
itself interestingly came to define aspects of the business, that introduce employment and business
opportunities that had previously been outsourced. The most obvious of these retained their focus
training groups on site over 2 or 3 days, thereby improving value and increasing efficiency.

The planning consent included 13 en-suite bedrooms and a substantial dining room linked to an
existing fully equipped commercial kitchen. A social area (in the lower ground floor of the main
building) includes a small clubroom and is the final phase of the development of the main house to
be completed when the funding stream is agreed.

Discussions held during the first planning consent phase for the flexible use of these non-office or
social recreation spaces focused on the need to improve the viability of the project by allowing an
element of outside usage.

Waterhouse, as well as an interesting Listed Building in a delightful valley and riverside setting, is a
large and complex building to maintain, heat, occupy and manage. A guest-house operation that
runs alongside the Wilsher Group accommodation requirements therefore supports the viability of
the overall project and the sale of alcohol with lunch or dinner or as a refreshment is not only
desirable, but essential to cultural expectations from patrons who are able to use the building in
connection with the approved Planning Use-classes that are in place.

Page 168



The Viaduct Hotel opposite Waterhouse, closed as a B&B operation in the early-mid 1990’s (from
memory), since when it has until now, remained derelict and out of use as a guest room provider. It
could be argued that it's siting on the noisy A36 contributed to its demise. It could also be argued
that a service provided in a tranquil location as Waterhouse, goes a small way to filling a sustainable
and desired need as well as arrest the decline in available bed spaces in this rural quadrant from Bath
towards Bradford on Avon.

Simon Wilsher has been consistent from the outset in his aims for both his Group and the wider
community. Projects like this will inevitably carry aspects of anxiety and concern for neighbours
where change is being proposed. In my view both as a professional Architect, as well as a friend, this
difficult process has been managed with appropriate sensitivity for local stakeholders. | would have
every confidence that the license for alcohol would be taken on with responsibility and due care by
Simon Wilsher, both in the spirit and letter of the law.

I am personally able to endorse Simon as an upright member of society.

Yours sincerely

Nick Shipp
Dip Arc (Cant) ARB RIBA

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 170



1/ | ebed

Waterhouse

Waterhouse is located on the south side of the valley across from the village
of Monkton Combe. Sound travels readily within the valley.

IG Wa)| epusby



Waterhouse Lane — passing
the Stables

. =

Single-track - 700m from road to
Waterhouse — inadequate passing places

Boundaries of The Barn and
Fayard House

Waterhouse Lane — passing
the Stables




	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 2 - Location Map
	5c Appendix 3 - Relevant Representations
	5d Appendix 4 - Support for Application
	5e Appendix 5 - Further evidence in support of the Application
	2waterhouse support evidence redacted

	5f Appendix 6 - Photographs submitted by those in objection to the application

